
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
I. MINUTES    

A. April 19, 2007  
B. May 1, 2007               
 

II. GROUP INSURANCE 
A. SPD Revisions Matrix – Kathy (Board Action)  
B. Heart of America Contract – Kathy (Board Action) 
C. PPO Update – Kathy (Information) 
D. Minimum Participation Requirements – Kathy (Information) 
E. Group Life Plan Renewal Options – Kathy (Board Action) 
F. Employee Assistance Program – Bryan (Board Action) 
G. Surplus/Affordability Update – Bryan (Information) 
H. Quarterly Health Graphs – Bryan (Information)  
I. Legislation – Sparb (Information)   
J. Wellness (Board Action) 

1. Employer Renewal Update - Rebecca 
2. Go Red Project - Rebecca 
3. Pilot Program – Sparb 
4. Coordination of Programs – Rebecca  
5. IPOD - Rebecca 

 
III. RETIREMENT 

A. Disability Consulting Contract – Kathy (Board Action)  
B. Legislation – Sparb (Information) 

 
IV. LASR Project 

A. Update (Information) – Deb 
B. Contract (Information) - Sparb  

 
V. MISCELLANEOUS 

A. 2006 and 2007 Business Plans – Sparb (Information) 
B. PERS Payroll Conference – (Information) 
C. Board Election Update – Kathy (Information) 
D. SIB Agenda – (Information)  
 

  
Any individual requiring an auxiliary aid or service must contact the NDPERS ADA 
Coordinator at 328-3900, at least 5 business days before the scheduled meeting. 

 
Bismarck Location: 

ND Association of Counties 
1661 Capitol Way 

Fargo Location: 
BCBS, 4510 13th Ave SW 

Time: 8:30 AMMay 17, 2007



 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV  ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Kathy & Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 9, 2007   
 
SUBJECT:  SPD Revisions 
 
 
Included for your review is a matrix that outlines the benefit rewrites proposed by BCBS for 
the summary plan description for active employees.  It references the page and section 
where the change is located as well as comments related to the reason for the rewrite and a 
description of the change. 
 
Representatives from BCBS will be available to answer any questions.   Staff has reviewed 
the proposed revisions and recommends approval to incorporate them in the updated SPD 
for the 2005-2007 biennium. 
 
 
Board Action Requested 
 
Approve proposed revisions for the SPD rewrite for the 2005-07 biennium. 
 
  

mailto:NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV


NDPERS SPD 
CHANGES

Page/Section Comments Deletion/Changes

Changes Requested 
by NDPERS to go 
into the SPD

Pg.13 Sec 2 Schedule 
of Benefits, 2.1 Cost 
Sharing amounts - 
Deductibles

Funded & approved by the Governor and 
Legislature

Basic Plan Deductible - Single - From 
$250 to $400, Family - From $750 to 
$1200.  PPO Plan Deductible - Single - 
From $250 to $400, Family - From $750 to 
$1200, EPO Plan Deductible - Single - 
From $100 to $200, Family - From $300 to 
$600, Self-Referral Plan Deductible - 
Single - From $250 to $400, Family - From 
$750 to $1200.

Pg. 13 Sec 2 
Schedule of Benefits, 
2.1 Cost Sharing 
Amounts - Out-of-
Pocket Maximums

Funded & approved by the Governor and 
Legislature

Basic Plan OOPM - Single - From $1500 
to $1650, Family - From $3250 to $3700.  
PPO Plan OOPM - Single - From $1000 to 
$1150, Family - From $2250 to $2700, 
EPO Plan OOPM - Single - From $600 to 
$700, Family - From $1300 to $1600, Self-
Referral OOPM - Single - From $1500 to 
$1650, Family - From $3250 to $3700.

Pg. 20 & 21 
Outpatient Hospital 
and Medical Services -
Copayments

Funded & approved by the Governor and 
Legislature

Home and Office Visit & Specialist 
Consultations & Outpatient Nutrition Care 
Services - Dedutible is waived.  Basic Plan 
Copayment is $25 and will be changing to 
$30, PPO Plan Copayment is $20 and will 
be $25, EPO Plan Copayment is $15 and 
will be $20, Self Referral Copayment is 
$25 and will be $30.

Pg.23 Wellness 
Services - Related 
Office Visit

Funded & approved by the Governor and 
Legislature

Related Office Visit for the Basic Plan is 
$25 and will be changing to $30 and for 
the PPO Plan is $20 and will be changing 
to $25

Pg. 23 Wellness 
Services

NDPERS would like to allow an Office 
Visit if the member has had a 
Hysterectomy and does not need to have 
a yearly pap smear.

BCBSND will allow this Office Visit at no 
additional cost to NDPERS.

Page 1



Pg. 24 Chiropractic 
Services - Home and 
Office Visits & 
Manipulations

Funded & approved by the Governor and 
Legislature

Home and Office Visit & Manipulations - 
Dedutible is waived.  Basic Plan 
Copayment is $25 and will be changing to 
$30, PPO Plan Copayment is $20 and will 
be $25, EPO Plan Copayment is $15 and 
will be $20, Self-Referral Copayment is 
$25 and will be $30.

Issues Requested by 
BCBSND to present 
to NDPERS

Pg. 1 Sec. 1 
Definitions

All Definitions will be moved to the end of 
the SPD.  This is due to the new system in 
place in our Contract Administration area.  
All SPD's will be standardized for all 
BCBSND Business.  This was already approved by NDPERS.

All pages with the 
Basic/PPO/EPO/Self-
Referral Grid

BCBSND would like to split the the Outline 
for Covered Services for EPO/Self-
Referral from the Basic/PPO to make it 
more member friendly. NDPERS approval needed on this.

Pg. 23 Outpatient 
Therapy Services - 
Occupational Therapy

Language will be revised to reflect how we 
currently administer the benefit.

Occupational Therapy Benefits are 
available for 90 consecutive calendar 
days per condition, beginning on the 
date of the first therapy treatment for 
the condition.  Additional benefits may 
be allowed after the 90 days when 
Medically Appropriate and Necessary. 
(Rewrite Issue #45)

Pg. 23 Outpatient 
Therapy Services - 
Speech Therapy

NDPERS requires Prior Approval currently 
at the first visit.  They will be going with 
Standard benefits: Benefits are subject to 
a Maximum Benefit Allowance of 90 
consecutive calendar days per condition, 
beginning on the date of the first therapy 
treatment for the condition.

This wil be done to ease administration 
and there will be no rate change.  There is 
a language change to this benefit and the 
change will be to remove (subject to a 
Maximum Benefit Allowance of) and 
added will be (available for) and a 
sentence will be added as well (Additional 
benefits may be allowed after the 90 
days when Medically Approriate and 
Necessary).  (Rewrite issue #45) (Board 
Approval Needed).

Pg. 26 Outpatient 
Prescription 
Medications or Drugs 
and Diabetes Supplies 
- Copayment

Funded & approved by the Governor and 
Legislature

Formulary Drug per Prescription Order pf 
Refill.  Deductible Amount is waived.  
Brand Name Copayment is $15 and will be 
changing and increasing to $20.

Oral Brush Biopsies

NDPERS Does not cover Oral Brush 
Biopsies currently.  Have NDPERS allow 
this as standard Business does due to 
2001 rewrite.

To become standard and there will be no 
rate increse to NDPERS for adding this 
benefit.  (Board Approval Needed)

Page 2



Pg. 23, Cardiac 
Rehab

BCBSND is making a language change 
proposed by Medical Management 
Department.

BCBSND is adding language next to 
coronary angioplasty (and stenting). 
There is no additional charge to this issue. 
(Rewrite issue #18)

Pg. 23, Wellness 
Services (EPO Only)

Adding Diabetic Eye Exam  to pay at the 
In-Network level for all Network Products. 
This was implemented for NDPERS in 
January of 2006.

This benefit was added as many networks 
do not have a lot of 
Optometrists/Ophthalmologists.  Hope to 
encourage members to receive these 
services every year to prevent more 
services being needed in the future and 
therefore lower costs. No additional cost to 
NDPERS.  (Rewrite issue #20)

Pg. 43 Sec. 5 
Exclusions

BCBSND is adding an exclusion for:  
Collection and storage of Umbilical Cord 
Blood.

This exclusion is being added because 
there is currently no language that 
addresses this issue and we have had 
member inquiries.  This will make it clear 
to the members how this is covered or non-
covered.  (Rewrite issue #25)

Pgs. 26 & 37, Medical 
Supplies and 
Equipment.   

BCBND is changing language so its more 
consistant and easier for the member to 
understand.

Benefit plan language was reviewed for 
different age descriptions ( I.e. to 
Members 18th birthday, up to age 21, 
under age 10, etc.)  Language clarified in 
most cases, to reference "under age xx". 
(Rewrite #26)

Pg. 45 Sec. 5 
Exclusions, #33

Language has been added to clarify that 
benefits are not available for refractive eye 
surgery when used in otherwise healthy 
eyes to replace eyeglasses or contact 
lenses.

Leave first sentence as is.  Change 
second sentence (No benefits are 
available for routine vision examinations.  
No refractive eye surgery when used in 
otherwise healthy eyes to replace 
eyeglasses or contact lenses. (Rewrite 
issues 17 & 31)

Pg. 35 Sec.3, 
Covered Services - 
letter I.

Revise benefit language to be consistent 
with how the program is operating.

Language will now read:  Depending upon 
the type and extent of psychiatric or 
substance abuse services, BCBSND may 
invite the parents or guardians of a 
Member under age 18 to participate in a 
voluntary program involving an 
evaluation of the Member by a care 
coodinator.  Based on the outcome of 
the evaluation, the care coordinator 
may recommend modifications in the 
treatment plan, which may include an 
expansion of reimbursable services.  
This program has been developed as 
part of a pilot program by the North 
Dakota Department of Health, the 
Mental Health Association of North 
Dakota and BCBSND. (Rewrite issue 
#35)

Page 3



Pg. 45 Sec.5, 
Exclusions, #34

Benefits have been added for implantable 
bone conduction hearing devices if criteria 
are met. 

This technology is now considered 
Medically Approriate and necessary. 
Change to wording is as follows: Hearing 
aids or examinations for the prescription or 
fitting of hearing aids.  Benefits are 
available for hearing aids for Members to 
age 18 when Prior Approval is received 
from BCBSND.  (No benefits are 
available for routine hearing 
examinations.)  No benefits are available 
for a tinnitus masker. (Rewrite issue #42)

Pg. 37 Sec. 3 - 
Covered Services, 
Medical Supplies and 
Equipment, #3.17, A.

The rental should NOT apply to the HME 
maximum due to the extreme cost of the 
item, item is life-sustaining, no other 
options due to the nature of the item, and 
no option to purchase.

Will be removing the wording (respirators 
or similar mechanical apparatuses). 
(Rewrite issue #55).

Pg. 32 Sec. 3, 3.6, 
Wellness Services - 
H.

Language Clarification for better Member 
Education by grouping all Diabetic 
services into one section.

New language will be: Diabetes care 
services include Outpatient Home and 
Office Visits, Diagnostic Services, 
Outpatient Nutrition Care Services, 
Diabetes Education Services, Dilated 
Eye Examinations and Outpatient 
Prescription Medications or Drugs and 
Diabetes Supplies.  Benefits are subject 
to the Maximum Benefit Allowances as 
listed in the Schedule of Benefits, Section 
1. (Rewrite issue #19)

Pg. 7 Sec. 1 
Definitions, ID Card 
#1.34

This is language clarification to 
accommodate BCBSND's need to submit 
records to CMS containing information 
about BCBSND prescription drug 
coverage that is secondary to Medicare 
Part D.

New Language will be: A card issued in 
the Subscriber's name identifying the 
Benefit Plan Number of the Member.  If 
a Member is also enrolled in a primary 
Medicare Part D Plan, a card for this 
Benefit Plan may be issued in the 
Member's name. (Rewrite issue #47)

Pg. 20 Sec. 2 - 
Outpatient Hospitl and 
Medical Services - 
Specialist 
Consultations

The Outpatient Specialist Consultations 
benefit category will be removed from 
Network products, as this is the same 
benefit as an Office Visit.  Existing 
language is the "HMO days" when higher 
Copayment Amounts applied to 
specialists.

Remove the category.  (Rewrite issue 
#56).

Page 4



 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV  ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Kathy      
 
DATE:   May 7, 2007   
 
SUBJECT:  Heart of America Health Plan Contract 
 
 
Attached for the Board’s review is the provider contract for Heart of American Health Plan 
(HOAHP) for the period July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008.  At its January meeting, the 
Board approved Heart of America to continue offering its plan to our members in the Rugby 
service area. 
 
The contract was referred to Aaron Webb for review. 
 
 
Board Action Requested 
 
Approve the Heart of American contract for the July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008 contract 
period. 
 
 

mailto:NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV


Page 1 of 3 

1. 

HEART OF AMERICA HEALTH PLAN 
PROVIDER AGREEMENT 

 
 
 This is an agreement between the North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) and Heart 
of America Health Plan (Heart of America), 810 S. Main Avenue, Rugby, North Dakota, 58368. 
 
 Whereas the PERS Board may contract with one or more health maintenance organizations to provide 
eligible employees the option of membership in a health maintenance organization pursuant to North Dakota 
Century Code  (N.D.C.C.) 54-52.1-04.1. 
 
 Whereas Heart of America on December 29, 2006 submitted a request to offer Heart of America 
membership to qualified North Dakota public employees. 
 
 Whereas the PERS Board has determined that Heart of America has met the applicable qualifications. 
 
 Whereas the PERS Board on January 18, 2007 has exercised its discretion to include Heart of America’s 
participation as a health plan within the Uniform Group Insurance Program. 
 

TERMS AND CONDITIONS 
 

Term of Agreement.  The term of this agreement is for a period of twelve months, 
commencing on the first day of July 1, 2007 and terminating on the 30th day of June 2008. 

 
2. Premium Rate.  The following rates shall be effective for the term of this agreement: 

 
 High Option Low Option Share Option

Single $350.50 $321.30 $261.60 
Single plus Dependent $602.50 $554.30 $451.70 
Family $823.40 $763.40 $622.40 

 
3. Service Area.  The service area shall be those communities identified in the Group Benefit 

Plan for the Rugby Service Area. 
 

4. Termination.  This contract may be terminated by mutual consent of both parties, or by either 
party upon 30 days’ written notice.   
 
PERS may terminate this contract effective upon delivery of written notice to Heart of America, 
or at such later date as may be stated in the notice, under any of the following conditions: 

 
a. If funding from federal, state, or other sources is not obtained and continued at 

levels sufficient to allow for purchase of the services or supplies in the indicated 
quantities or term.  The contract may be modified by agreement of the parties in 
writing to accommodate a reduction in funds. 

 
b. If federal or state laws, rules or regulations are modified or interpreted in such a 

way that the services are no longer allowable or appropriate for purchase under 
this contract or are no longer eligible for the funding proposed for payments 
authorized by this contract. 

 
c. If any license, permit or certificate required by law, rule or regulation, or by the 

terms of this contract, is for any reason denied, revoked, suspended or not 
renewed. 

 



Page 2 of 3 

5. 

d. If Heart of America amends or terminates its group contract filed with the 
Insurance Commissioner. 

 
Any such termination of this contract shall be without prejudice to any obligations or liabilities 
of either party already accrued prior to such termination. 

 
Indemnity.  Heart of America agrees to indemnify, save and hold harmless the State of North 
Dakota, the North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System, including its Board of Trustees, 
officers and employees, from any and all claims of any nature, including all costs, expenses and 
attorneys’ fees, which may in any manner result from or arise out of this agreement; except for 
claims resulting from or arising out of the State’s sole negligence.  Heart of America also agrees 
to indemnify, save and hold the State of North Dakota and the North Dakota Public Employees 
Retirement System, including its Board of Trustees, officers and employees, harmless from all 
costs, expenses and attorneys’ fees incurred in establishing and litigating the indemnification 
coverage provided herein. 

 
6. Assignment and Delegation.   Heart of America may not assign or otherwise transfer or 

delegate any right or duty without the express written consent of the PERS Board. 
 

7. Modification.  This agreement may not be waived, altered, modified, supplemented, or 
amended, in any manner, except by written agreement signed by both parties. 

 
8. Group Contract.  Heart of America’s group contract filed and approved with the Insurance 

Commissioner under N.D.C.C. §26.1-18.1-07 is incorporated herein by reference and Heart of 
America agrees to comply with all statements contained in that agreement except where such 
statements are modified herein. 

 
9. Coverage.  Heart of America’s listing of benefits and services outlined in its request to offer 

membership to qualified PERS members is incorporated herein by reference. 
 

10. Payment.  PERS will pay Heart of America the following amount for each type of contract: 
 

State Contracts High Option Low Option Share Option
  Single $350.50 $321.30 $261.60 
  Single plus Dependent $602.50 $554.30 $451.70 
  Family $764.02 $763.40 $622.40 

 
 

Political Subdivision Contracts High Option Low Option Share Option
  Single $350.50 $321.50 $261.60 
  Single plus Dependent $602.50 $554.30 $451.70 
  Family $823.40 $763.40 $622.40 

 
11. Premium Differential.  The difference between the Health Plan’s premium outlined in 

Provision 2, and the PERS payment outlined in Provision 10, must be collected from the 
member.  Heart of America is responsible for attaining and maintaining appropriate payroll 
deduction authorization from the participating member and submitting it to the member’s 
employer (i.e., payroll department) by June 1 of each year and thereafter within fifteen days of 
enrollment.  A copy of such authorization must also be filed with PERS. 

 
12. Enrollment.  Heart of America must file a copy of the enrollment application with PERS by 

June 1 of each year and thereafter within fifteen days of enrollment.  The application must 
include the type of contract and its effective date. 

 



Page 3 of 3 

13. Legal Compliance.  Heart of America agrees to comply at its own expense with all federal and 
state laws and all regulations promulgated under those laws in carrying out its responsibilities 
outlined in this agreement. 

 
14. Merger.  This agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  There are no 

understandings, agreements, or representations, oral or written, not specified within this 
agreement. 

 
15. State Audit.  The books, records, documents, and all other records in any form, and the 

accounting practices and procedures of Heart of America relevant to this Agreement are subject 
to examination by the North Dakota State Auditor or the Auditor’s designee.  Heart of America 
will maintain all such records for at least three years following completion of this contract. 

 
 
 
 

____________________________  ___________________________ 
Jon Strinden, Chairman    Chief Executive Officer 
North Dakota Public Employees    Heart of America Health Plan 
Retirement System Board    



 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV  ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Kathy      
 
DATE:   May 8, 2007   
 
SUBJECT:  PPO Update 
 
 
Annually, PERS requests BCBS to provide us with an update regarding the activity relative 
to additions to our PPO network.  In 2006, 1,037 professional pins were issued and 20 
facilities and 9 institutions were added to our directory.   
 
 

mailto:NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV


 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV  ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Kathy      
 
DATE:   May 9, 2007   
 
SUBJECT:  Minimum Participation & Contribution Requirements 
 
 
BCBS completed its annual compliance review of our participating employers for the 2006 
calendar year.  All participating groups responded and there were no employers found to be 
out of compliance with the minimum participation and contribution requirements.   
  

mailto:NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV


 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV  ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Kathy & Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 8, 2007   
 
SUBJECT:  Group Life Plan Renewal Options 
 
 
Effective July 1, 2005 Prudential was awarded the bid for the group life insurance plan. In its 
proposal, Prudential provided us with a three year rate guarantee.  Pursuant to our bid 
process, we contract for a 6 year period subject to 2 year renewal intervals.  At this time we 
would normally require the carrier to provide a renewal for the next two-year period; 
however, as a result of Prudential’s proposal, we are requesting guidance on how to 
proceed at this time.  The reason is that our funding is based on a biennium cycle and 
traditionally our contracting period with our carriers has followed this cycle.  Following are 
the options identified by staff and discussed with Prudential: 
 

1. Retain the current renewal for July 1, 2008 and request a subsequent 3-year 
renewal.  

2. Retain current renewal of July 1, 2008 after which time we could renew for a 2 year 
and 1 year period. 

3. Request a renewal for a 2-year period at this time. 
 
Based on conversations with Prudential, the active group experience is within the bid 
projections; the retiree group experience is exceeding the projections.  Therefore, opening 
up the contract for renewal at this time may have an adverse effect on the retiree rates.  
This could also be true for subsequent renewal periods for a one or two year period.  
Therefore, staff recommends option number one. 
 
Board Action Requested 
 
Approve or reject staff recommendation to retain current renewal schedule for July 1, 2008 
and request a subsequent 3-year renewal.  
  

mailto:NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV


 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV  ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb & Bryan      
 
DATE:   May 9, 2007 
 
SUBJECT:  Employee Assistance Program (EAP) 
 
  
 
There were four responses to the NDPERS EAP Request for Proposal (RFP).  The four 
were:  St. Alexius, Medcenter One, The Village, and Deer Oaks.  These were the same four 
providers that responded in 2005.  NDPERS staff reviewed the RFP proposals and found 
that all four again met the minimum qualifications.   
 
Attached is the summary matrix from each of the four RFP responses. 
 
As you recall, we use an agency based approach for the EAP.  Each state agency will 
select a single vendor for the 2007-2009 biennium.   
 
If you have any questions, we will be available at the NDPERS Board meeting.   
 
Board Action Requested: 
 
Approve the four EAP vendors as agency choices for the 2007-2009 biennium.   

mailto:NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV




















 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Bryan       
 
DATE:   May 8, 2007 
 
SUBJECT:  Quarterly Health Graphs 
 
 
Attached are the quarterly health utilization graphs for the 4th quarter 2006.  The graphs 
show the latest two years of information (2005 & 2006).  The plan as a whole had per 
member per month (per capita) costs increase from about $190 to $205.  This is an 8% 
increase for the two year period.  Keep in mind that the Medicare Part-D plan had a lot to do 
with this low trend.   
 
The active employees have a trend of about 10% per year and their dependents are running 
about 6.5%.  The retirees show a decreasing trend line due to the cost shift in prescription 
drugs to Medicare.  Note that the Medicare Part-D premium is about $60 and the cost shift 
has been about $85.   



$0

$50

$100

$150

$200

$250

1/0
5

2/0
5

3/0
5

4/0
5

5/0
5

6/0
5

7/0
5

8/0
5

9/0
5

10
/05

11
/05

12
/05 1/0

6

2/0
6

3/0
6

4/0
6

5/0
6

6/0
6

7/0
6

8/0
6

9/0
6

10
/06

11
/06

12
/06

MONTH

PE
R

 M
EM

B
ER

Hospital Physician Pharmacy Total Linear (Total)

NDPERS HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN
TOTAL MEMBERSHIP



$0
$50

$100
$150
$200
$250
$300
$350

1/0
5

2/0
5

3/0
5

4/0
5

5/0
5

6/0
5

7/0
5

8/0
5

9/0
5

10
/05

11
/05

12
/05 1/0

6

2/0
6

3/0
6

4/0
6

5/0
6

6/0
6

7/0
6

8/0
6

9/0
6

10
/06

11
/06

12
/06

MONTH

PE
R

 M
EM

B
ER

Hospital Physician Pharmacy Total Linear (Total)

NDPERS HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN
ACTIVE EMPLOYEES



$0

$50

$100

$150

$200

$250

1/0
5

2/0
5

3/0
5

4/0
5

5/0
5

6/0
5

7/0
5

8/0
5

9/0
5

10
/05

11
/05

12
/05 1/0

6

2/0
6

3/0
6

4/0
6

5/0
6

6/0
6

7/0
6

8/0
6

9/0
6

10
/06

11
/06

12
/06

MONTH

PE
R

 M
EM

B
ER

Hospital Physician Pharmacy Total Linear (Total)

NDPERS HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN
ACTIVE DEPENDENTS



$0
$50

$100
$150
$200
$250
$300
$350

1/0
5

2/0
5

3/0
5

4/0
5

5/0
5

6/0
5

7/0
5

8/0
5

9/0
5

10
/05

11
/05

12
/05 1/0

6

2/0
6

3/0
6

4/0
6

5/0
6

6/0
6

7/0
6

8/0
6

9/0
6

10
/06

11
/06

12
/06

MONTH

PE
R

 M
EM

B
ER

Hospital Physician Pharmacy Total Linear (Total)

NDPERS HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN
RETIRED EMPLOYEES



$0
$100
$200
$300
$400
$500
$600
$700

1/0
5

2/0
5

3/0
5

4/0
5

5/0
5

6/0
5

7/0
5

8/0
5

9/0
5

10
/05

11
/05

12
/05 1/0

6

2/0
6

3/0
6

4/0
6

5/0
6

6/0
6

7/0
6

8/0
6

9/0
6

10
/06

11
/06

12
/06

MONTH

PE
R

 M
EM

B
ER

Hospital Physician Pharmacy Total Linear (Total)

NDPERS HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN
RETIRED DEPENDENTS



 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 9, 2007   
 
SUBJECT:  Legislation – Group Insurance 
 
 
The following legislation was considered this session relating to the PERS group insurance 
program: 
 
Legislation passed related to the Group Insurance 
Program (please note all bills have not been signed by the Governor at this point 
and I will provide an update at the board meeting) 
 

HB 1179  

Title:  District health units participation in the uniform group insurance program.

Title:   Relating to the formation of health districts and to participation in the uniform group 
insurance program. 
  

This bill will allow health districts to participate in the group insurance program under the same terms and 
conditions as state employers.  This means they will get the flat rate and will participate in the health, life, 
dental, vision and EAP.  We are meeting with representatives of the health districts as we prepare for 
implementation of this bill.  

https://lbts.nodak.edu/billinfo.php?billnum=HB%201179


Page 2 

HB 1432 

Title: Relating to health treatment management services for state employees and their families; 
and to provide a continuing appropriation 

 
This bill is almost identical to 1433 except it provides broad authority to establish a collaborative drug therapy 
program.  It also allows the board the authority to seek and accept private contributions, gifts, and grants-in-aid 
from the federal government, private industry, and other sources for a collaborative drug therapy program for 
identified health populations. Any funds that may become available through contributions, gifts, grants-in-aid, or 
other sources to the board for a collaborative drug therapy program are appropriated to the board on a 
continuing basis.  Staff will seek opportunities to solicit funds for implementing efforts under this section.   

 
 

HB 1433

Title:  Diabetes treatment management services for state employees and families 

Title:   Relating to diabetes treatment management services for state employees and their families 
 

This bill directs that the board establish a collaborative drug therapy for the treatment of diabetes.   We 
indicated in our testimony that it would be 6 t 12 months before implementation.  The bill also estimated the cost 
of this effort at approximately $800,000.  The bill funds the program in section 4 as follows:  
 

 “The board shall fund the program from any available funds in the uniform group insurance 
program and if necessary the fund may add up to a two dollar per month charge on the policy 
premium for medical and hospital benefits coverage. A state agency shall pay any additional 
premium from the agency's existing appropriation.” 
  

 Staff has reviewed the status of the group insurance fund and find that at this time we would estimate the 
unabligated balance to be about 1.6 million.  Therefore we should be able to move forward with implementation 
of this bill without having to ask for the additional $2 premium.  The remaining balance is a contingency for 
adminstative costs, BCBS settlement or if the LASER projects needs to be rebid). 
 

SB 2045  

Title:   Relating to prescription drug coverage under the uniform group insurance program; 
relating to the retiree health benefits fund, employer payment of a temporary employee's health 
insurance premium, temporary employee eligibility, and bids for prescription drug coverage 
under the uniform group insurance program.  

The employer sponsored life insurance coverage increase in this bill was deleted by the House and therefore is 
not in the final bill.  Staff is implementing the provision relating to allowing spouses to combine their health 
credit amounts based upon the direction provided by the board at the Feb 8, 2006 meeting.  We will report 
further on this at the June meeting.  The provisions relating to temporary employees will be incorporated in to 
the PERS payroll manual and communicated at the payroll conference in June.  The last area in the bill allows 
the board to consider separating the medical and prescription drug coverage.  Staff suggests we start working 
with our retiree group this summer to get their recommendations for the board to consider this fall.  The earliest 
we could implement this would be with the plan year beginning in 2009; however we may be able to consider 
some incremental options before then.     

   
 

https://lbts.nodak.edu/billinfo.php?billnum=HB%201433
https://lbts.nodak.edu/billinfo.php?billnum=SB%202045


Page 3 
 
Legislation not passed this session 
 
HB 1244  

Title:   Relating to confidentiality of pharmaceutical manufacturer rebates obtained by the 
public employees retirement system 
 
 

HB 1486  

Title:   Relating to participation by members of the legislative assembly in the uniform group 
insurance program. 

 

HB 1510  

Title:   Relating to expansion of the uniform group insurance program to allow participation by 
members of the North Dakota national guard; relating to subgroups under the uniform group 
insurance program; and to provide a continuing appropriation. 

SB 2050  

Title:   Relating to contributions and benefits under the retiree health benefits fund of the public 
employees retirement system. 

This bill proposed to increase the retiree health credit from $4.50 to $5 and increase employer contributions 
from 1% to 1.15%.  The funding for the bill was recommended by the Governor and the bill passed the Senate 45 
yeas to 0 nays however in the House it was defeated with 48 nays to 44 yeas.   

 

 

 
 
 

https://lbts.nodak.edu/billinfo.php?billnum=HB%201244
https://lbts.nodak.edu/billinfo.php?billnum=HB%201486
https://lbts.nodak.edu/billinfo.php?billnum=HB%201510
https://lbts.nodak.edu/billinfo.php?billnum=SB%202050


 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Rebecca    
 
DATE:   May 8, 2007  
 
SUBJECT:  Employer Based Wellness Program Renewal 
 
 
PERS staff has been working with our participating employers regarding the renewal of the 
Employer Based Wellness Program to determine which employers will qualify for the 1% 
health insurance premium discount.  Attached for your reference is the schedule that was 
followed during this renewal process.   
 
At this time, there are a total of 175 out of 271 employers electing to participate in the 
wellness program.  This is a participation rate of approximately 65%.  The break-down of 
those participating is as follows: 
 

• 86 state agencies, universities and district health units 
• 34 counties 
• 19 schools 
• 17 cities 
• 19 political subdivisions 

 
We also would like to share the number of contracts covered by employers electing to 
participate in the wellness program.  There are 17,465 contracts out of a total of 18,156.  
Therefore, 96% of employees covered on the insurance plan are working for employers that 
are offering wellness programs and activities to their employees. 
 
This item is informational only.  Staff will be available at the board meeting to answer any 
questions that you may have regarding the wellness program renewal process. 
  



 
Employer Based Wellness Program  

Application Schedule 2007 
 
November 
 

- Outline process at Wellness Forum on 11/14  
 
December 
 

-  Send email to wellness coordinators with detail on process – sent 12/8 
- Send letter to non-wellness agency heads about process – sent 12/27 

 
January 
 

- Send reminder emails to wellness coordinators – week of 1/8 & 1/24 
- PERSonnel Updates newsletter article – to be mailed @ 1/15 

o Emailed article to Kristi on 12/27/06 
- Deadline for wellness discount applications – 1/31 

 
February 
 

- Review and evaluate discount applications 
 
March 
 

- Review and evaluate discount applications 
- Notifications of Discount Eligibility to agency heads and copy wellness coordinator – sent 3/15 
- Contacted coordinators if program was not approved to discuss and request additional program 

information – done through March 
- Notice that no application was received to agency heads – sent 3/15 
 

April 
 

- Reminder that no application was received to agency head – sent 4/23 
- Reminder of deadline for applications in PERsonnel Updates 

o newsletter sent on 4/30 
 
May 
 

- Final deadline for applications is 5/11 
- Work with group insurance division on notice & rate structure 
- Send memo of rate increase to employers with the billing for June premium   
- Employer report of wellness activities due by 5/31 
- Provide preliminary notice to insurance account regarding premium changes due to wellness 5/31 
- Report to board on wellness renewal for upcoming fiscal year 

 
June 
 

- Provide final notice to insurance accountant regarding premium changes due to wellness by 6/15 
 



 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Rebecca    
 
DATE:   May 8, 2007  
 
SUBJECT:  Go Red Project 
 
 
During the past year, PERS has been pleased to have partnered with the American Heart 
Association and their Go Red Project in North Dakota.  Through this partnership, we have 
been able to offer those employers participating in the wellness program the opportunity to 
relay to their employees information and programs offered through the American Heart 
Association.   
 
We have also been able to offer special services funded through the Go Red ND project to 
three of our wellness employers.  The three employers that are participating in these special 
services are: 
 

- North Dakota State University 
- Workforce Safety & Insurance 
- Morton County 

 
Here with us today is Joan Enderle, the director of the Go Red North Dakota project.  Joan 
is going to share an overview of the project and services that are being provided to our 
PERS employers through this partnership. 
 
 
  



 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 9, 2007   
 
SUBJECT:  Pilot Program  
 
 
Attached for your review and information is the detailed proposal for the third and final year 
of the wellness pilot program.  This amount has been budgeted as part of our premiums for 
the biennium and is the completion of the effort the board approved two years ago.     







 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV  ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Rebecca, Kathy & Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 8, 2007 
 
SUBJECT: Coordination of Employer Based Wellness Program and Wellness 

Benefit Funding Program 
 
 
Over the past several months, staff has been working on the coordination of the Employer 
Based Wellness Program and the Wellness Benefit Funding Program.  The Employer Based 
Wellness Program is the 1% premium discount that applies to employers who have 
submitted an approved wellness application outlining the wellness activities that they are 
going to promote on an annual basis.  The Wellness Benefit Funding Program provides 
dollars as funding assistance to employers to promote wellness activities for their 
employees.  Through previous Board action, in order to apply for funding assistance through 
the funding program, an employer must be an approved wellness employer who is receiving 
the 1% premium discount.   
 
PERS staff would like to propose that for the upcoming fiscal year 2007-2008, any funding 
applications submitted on behalf of an employer would need to be signed by the agency’s 
designated wellness coordinator.  As you recall, the agency’s designated wellness 
coordinator is the centralized contact person designated by the agency head.  Also, staff 
proposes that the funding application needs to demonstrate the direct correlation between 
the request for funding dollars and the wellness activities that were approved to receive the 
1% premium discount.  If approved by the Board, staff will discuss these procedural 
changes at the Payroll Conference on June 13.  Separate notice will also be sent to the 
designated wellness coordinators. 
 
In addition, staff is working on additional options to better coordinate these two programs.  
One item being considered is to require that employers submit their funding application at 
the same time they are submitting the 1% premium discount application.  This change would 
take effect for the 2008-2009 wellness plan year.  Employers would be required to submit 
their applications in January 2008 for review.  As this would be a significant change from our 
current operations, staff will be discussing this item at the Payroll Conference and will be  

mailto:NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV


Wellness Program  
Page 2 
 
 
requesting input from the employers and wellness coordinators regarding this change.  Staff 
would provide more specific details on this change to the coordinators at the Wellness 
Forum tentatively scheduled for November 14.  As this option is developed and input is 
received from employers, staff will bring this change to the Board in the future to review. 
 
 
Board Action Requested: 
Approve or disapprove proposed changes regarding upcoming fiscal year funding program 
applications to require: 
 

1) Signature of designated Wellness Coordinator 
2) Direct correlation between funding assistance requested and approved 

programs that qualified employer for 1% premium discount 
 



 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Rebecca    
 
DATE:   May 8, 2007  
 
SUBJECT:  iPod Give-away 
 
 
During the month of March, PERS conducted a promotion through the wellness program in 
order to encourage employees and their eligible dependents age 18 or over to complete the 
health risk assessment survey available on the Health Dialog website.  Prior to this 
promotion, the average number of individuals that completed the survey per month was 47.  
The incentive to participate was an opportunity to win an iPod.  The iPod was donated by 
Blue Cross Blue Shield for this purpose. 
 
Information was posted on the PERS website and also sent to the wellness coordinators 
weekly throughout the month of March.  The coordinators were to forward these emails to 
their eligible employees.  The notices provided details regarding the promotion and assured 
employees that the actual results of their survey questionnaire were confidential.  Attached 
is a sample of the information posted to the website and relayed to the wellness 
coordinators and employees.  Please note that the UND pilot program employees were 
exempt from the promotion as they participate in a separate health risk assessment and 
incentive being offered through the pilot program. 
 
During the month of March, a total of 1,216 eligible employees and dependents completed 
the health risk assessment survey.  On May 4, PERS staff performed the random drawing of 
the iPod winner.  The winner has been contacted.  The winner is being announced through 
the wellness coordinators and will also be published in the next active PERSpectives 
Newsletter. 
 
PERS staff plans to run a similar promotion later this year as there is an additional iPod 
available that was donated for this purpose by Blue Cross Blue Shield. 
 
This item is informational.  Staff will be available at the Board meeting to answer any 
questions that you may have. 



 
myHealth: Get your Health in Tune & Win an iPod 

 
Take a few minutes out of your day to learn more about your health and automatically 
be entered for your chance to win an iPod! 
 
We are excited to announce that NDPERS has a promotion to encourage active 
employees and their eligible dependents age 18 or older who are covered on the 
NDPERS group health plan to complete the Health Survey available on the 
myhealthconnection website at www.thedialogcenter.com/bcbsnd.   
 
If you electronically complete the health survey during the month of March 2007, you 
will automatically be enrolled in the pool for the iPod give-way.  Thanks to Blue Cross 
Blue Shield ND for their donation of the iPod. 
 
If you have already completed the survey but want to be eligible for the drawing, then 
you must re-complete the survey during the month of March 2007.   
 
You will need to register for a secure log-in ID if you have not already done so in the 
past.  To begin, please select the “How’s Your Health?” link below.  You will be provided 
details about the survey and how to get started. 
 
The winner will be notified by NDPERS no sooner than May 1, 2007.  The winner will 
also be announced and published in our active employee newsletter.   
 
Please note that if you were not enrolled on the NDPERS health insurance as of 
January 1, 2007, you may not be set-up on the Health Dialog database and therefore, 
will not be eligible to enter. 
 
If you do not want to be entered in the pool for the drawing, please do not complete the 
health survey online during the month of March as it is automatic enrollment upon 
completion.  If you would like to complete the survey but not be entered, you can 
request and complete a paper survey available through Health Dialog. 
 
 

 
How’s Your Health? 

http://www.thedialogcenter.com/bcbsnd


EMPLOYEE EMAIL 
 

myHealth: Get your Health in Tune & Win an iPod 
 
Take a few minutes out of your day to learn more about your health and automatically 
be entered for your chance to win an iPod! 
 
We are excited to announce that NDPERS has a promotion to encourage you, a 
NDPERS group health plan covered member age 18 or older, to complete the Health 
Survey available on the myhealthconnection website at 
www.thedialogcenter.com/bcbsnd.  If you are a first time user to this website, please 
use the steps outlined below and access this website through the NDPERS website. 
 
If you electronically complete the health survey during the month of March 2007, you 
will automatically be enrolled in the pool for the iPod give-way.  Thanks to Blue Cross 
Blue Shield ND for donating the iPod.   
 
If you have already completed the survey but want to be eligible for the drawing, then 
you must re-complete the survey during the month of March 2007.  Please allow at least 
15 to 20 minutes to complete the survey. 
 
To begin, please visit the NDPERS website at www.nd.gov/ndpers and select the iPod 
icon on the home page.  You will be provided details about the survey and how to get 
started. 
 
The results of the survey are confidential.  NDPERS will only receive verification of who 
completed the survey in the promotion month.  The winner will be notified by NDPERS 
no sooner than May 1, 2007.  The winner will also be announced and published in our 
active employee newsletter.  
 
Please note that if you were not enrolled on the NDPERS health insurance as of 
January 1, 2007, you may not be set-up on the Health Dialog database and therefore, 
will not be eligible to enter. 
 
If you do not want to be entered in the pool for the drawing, please do not complete the 
health survey online during the month of March as it is automatic enrollment upon 
completion.  If you would like to complete the survey but not be entered, you can 
request and complete a paper survey available through Health Dialog. 
 

 

http://www.thedialogcenter.com/bcbsnd
http://www.nd.gov/ndpers


 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS@state.nd.us ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    NDPERS Board   
 
FROM:   Kathy 
 
DATE:   May 8, 2007 
 
SUBJECT:  Disability Consulting Contract  
 
 
The contract with Mid Dakota Clinic for disability consulting services expires June 30, 2007.  
The Board must determine whether to go out for bid or renew the present contract. Our 
current contract rate is $160.00 an hour and has been in effect since July 1, 2006.  Mid 
Dakota clinic has indicated they wish to continue to perform these service for NDPERS at 
the same rate of $160 an hour for the July 1, 2007 through June 30, 2008 contract period.  
The amount paid in consulting fees for this contract period beginning on July 1, 2006 
through April 2007 is $6,702.50.   Staff has been satisfied with the services provided by the 
Mid Dakota staff.  A copy of the clinic’s acceptance is included for your information. 
 
Staff recommends that we renew the disability consulting contract for the period July 1, 
2007 through June 30, 2008 at the rate of $160 an hour. 
 
 
Board Action Requested 
 
Approve renewal of the current contract or direct staff to prepare and release a Request for 
Proposal. 



 
AGREEMENT 

 
 
This Agreement is entered into between the State of North Dakota on behalf of the North 
Dakota Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) and Mid Dakota Clinic, to be 
effective on July 1, 2007. 
 
 SCOPE OF SERVICES:  Mid Dakota Clinic agrees: 
 
   1) To review applications for disability benefits and make a recommendation 

concerning the eligibility of the individual.  The medical consultant must 
respond in writing within thirty (30) days of receiving the application.  In order 
to be eligible, an individual must be permanently and totally disabled.  This 
means they must be unable to engage in any substantial gainful activity by 
reason of any medically determinable physical or mental impairment which 
can be expected to result in death or has lasted, or can be expected to last, 
for a continuous period of not less than twelve months. Substantial gainful 
activity is based upon the totality of the circumstances including 
consideration of an individual's training, education, and experience; their 
potential for earning at least seventy percent of their pre-disability earnings; 
and other items deemed significant on a case by case basis.  Eligibility is 
based on an individual's employability and not on actual employment status. 

 
 2) Disabled annuitants are recertified approximately every eighteen months.  

The medical consultant will review any new information and, if necessary, 
make recommendations. 

 
 3) To prepare written finding for the Executive Director of PERS and also the 

Public Employees Retirement System Board.  In the event of an appeal, the 
medical consultant will review any new information and, if necessary, make 
recommendations. 

 
 4) To provide general consulting services as requested. 
 

5)  To provide a monthly status report including the name of each applicant 
 under review and current status of the claim\application by the 10th of each 
 month. 

 
6)  To maintain records and to retain such records for six (6) years after the 

 termination of a disability. 
 
 
 
 
 



TERM:
 This Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2007 and end on June 30, 2008.  This 

agreement may be terminated by either party by providing (30) days written notice 
of termination. 

 
 FEES:
 PERS shall pay Mid Dakota Clinic $160 per hour for work performed pursuant to the 

agreed upon terms in the proposal which is incorporated herein by reference. 
 
 NON-DISCRIMINATION/COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS:
 Mid Dakota Clinic agrees to comply with all applicable laws, rules, regulations, and 

policies, including but not limited to those relating to non-discrimination, 
accessibility, and civil rights.  Mid Dakota Clinic agrees to timely file all required 
reports, make required payroll deductions, and timely pay all taxes and premiums 
owed, including but not limited to sales and use taxes and unemployment 
compensation and workers' compensation premiums.  Mid Dakota Clinic shall have 
and keep current at all times during the term of this Agreement all licenses and 
permits required by law. 

 
 SEVERABILITY CLAUSE:
 If any term or provision of this Agreement is declared by a court having jurisdiction 

to be illegal or unenforceable, the validity of the remaining terms and provisions 
shall not be affected, and the rights and obligations of the parties are to be 
construed and enforced as if the contract did not contain that term or provision. 

 
 ACCESS TO RECORDS:
 The Public Employees Retirement Board, Office of the Attorney General of the 

State of North Dakota, and their duly authorized representatives shall have access 
to the books, documents, papers, and records of the Mid Dakota Clinic which are 
directly pertinent to the specific duties and obligations to be performed pursuant to 
this Agreement for the purpose of making audit, examination, excerpts, and 
transcripts. 

 
 OWNERSHIP OF WORK PRODUCT:
 All work products of Mid Dakota Clinic, including but not limited to, documents, 

drawings, estimates, and actuarial calculations, which are provided to PERS under 
this Agreement are the exclusive property of PERS. 

 
 APPLICABLE LAW:
 This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of 

the State of North Dakota. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 2
  



 
 MERGER CLAUSE:
 This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement between the parties.  No waiver, 

consent, modification, or change of terms of this Agreement shall bind either party 
unless in writing and signed by both parties.  Any such waiver, consent, 
modification, or change, if made, shall be effective only in the specific instances and 
for the specific purpose given.  There are no understandings, agreements, or 
representations, oral or written, not specified within this Agreement. 

 
 INDEMNITY: 
 Mid Dakota Clinic agrees to indemnify, save and hold harmless PERS from any 

and all claims of any nature, including all costs expenses and attorneys’ fees, 
which may in any manner result from or arise out of this agreement, except for 
claims resulting from or arising out of PERS’ sole negligence.  CONTRACTOR 
also agrees to indemnify, save, and hold PERS harmless for all costs, expenses, 
and attorneys’ fees incurred in establishing and litigating the indemnification 
coverage provided in this agreement. 

 
 ASSIGNMENT AND DELEGATION:   
 Mid Dakota Clinic may not assign or otherwise transfer or delegate any right or duty 

without the express written consent of PERS. 
 
 
 NORTH DAKOTA PUBLIC    MID DAKOTA CLINIC 
 EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT 
 SYSTEM 
 
 
 
 
                                             _____                                                             
 Sparb Collins, Executive Director   Authorized Agent 
 ND Public Employees Retirement System Mid Dakota Clinic 
 

 3
  



 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board  
 
FROM:   Sparb   
 
DATE:   May 9, 2007 
 
SUBJECT:  Legislation - Retirement 
 
 
The following legislation was considered relating to the PERS Retirement Plans: 
 
Legislation passed related to the Retirement Program 
(please note all bills have not been signed by the Governor at this point and I will 
provide an update at the board meeting) 
 
 
HB 1078 

Title:   Relating to participation by employees of the state board for career and technical education in 
the public employees retirement system; relating to participation by employees of the state board for 
career and technical education in the public employees retirement system; and to provide an 
appropriation 

Staff has started to work with TFFR to implement this bill.  We would expect that this option will offered to the 
eligible group in this bill this summer with the transfer occurring this fall for those that so elect. 

SB 2044 

Title:   Relating to supplemental retiree benefit payments under the public employees retirement 
system. 
 

This bill authorizes the board to provide a supplemental retirement payment equal to 75% of their retirement 
annuity to PERS and HP retirees if the return for the fiscal year is 9.06% or more.  The board will consider this 
in the fall and if the return is sufficient authorize the payment for January of 2008.   At this point in time the 
PERS returns are more then 14%.  Therefore if the market holds up the board should be able to approve this 
payment.  The second enhancement provided in the plan is a 2% payment in January of 2008 and 2009 to 
members of the Judges Retirement Plan.  Staff will implement this in the January payments.   
 

https://lbts.nodak.edu/billinfo.php?billnum=HB%201078
https://lbts.nodak.edu/billinfo.php?billnum=SB%202044


Page 2 

SB 2047 

Title:   Relating to automatic enrollment of employees in the deferred compensation program under 
the public employees retirement system. 

The Governor vetoed the bill.  

SB 2048 

Title:   Relating to confidentiality of retirement records; relating to terms, final average salary 
calculations, payment of delayed retirement benefits, conversion of sick leave, temporary employee 
purchase of service credit, compliance with the Internal Revenue Code, employer service credit 
purchase, automatic refund of account balances, and vesting under the highway patrolmen's 
retirement and public employees retirement systems 

This bill is our technical amendments bill and provides for numerous changes and updates.  Staff it moving 
forward with implementation of these provisions. 

 

Legislation not passed this session 
 
 

SB 2051  

Title:   Relating to employer contributions and increases to certain retirees' retirement payments 
under the public employees retirement system; and to provide an effective date. 

This bill proposed to increase the employer contribution rate from 16.17% to 21.7% for highway patrol; 4.12% 
to 5.12% in the hybrid plan to pay for a 2% increase in retiree benefits in 2009.  The bill passed the Senate with 
46 yeas and 0 nays however in the House is was defeated with 26 yeas and 64 nays.   

SB 2166 

Title:   Relating to the definition of wages and salaries and employer contributions for employees of 
the North Dakota mill and elevator association under the public employees retirement system; to 
provide an appropriation; and to provide an effective date. 

This bill proposed to allow Mill and Elevator employees to count overtime for calculating their final average 
salary. 

 

SB 2413

Title:   Relating to participation by peace officers and correctional officers in the defined benefit 
retirement plan; relating to participation by peace officers and correctional officers in the defined 
benefit retirement plan. 

 

 

https://lbts.nodak.edu/billinfo.php?billnum=SB%202047
https://lbts.nodak.edu/billinfo.php?billnum=SB%202048
https://lbts.nodak.edu/billinfo.php?billnum=SB%202051
https://lbts.nodak.edu/billinfo.php?billnum=SB%202166
https://lbts.nodak.edu/billinfo.php?billnum=SB%202413


Page 3 

Other legislation 
SB 2022 PERS Budget

Title:   (At the request of the Governor) A BILL for an Act to provide an appropriation for defraying 
the expenses of various state retirement and investment agencies; and to provide additional spending 
authority subject to emergency commission approval 

The PERS budget was passed and included the appropriation authority for the LASER project as amended by 
our request, the authority for the staff equity package and the additional 4 FTE.   

 

 

 

 

https://lbts.nodak.edu/billinfo.php?billnum=SB%202022


 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Deb & Sparb     
 
DATE:   May 9, 2007   
 
SUBJECT:  LASR Update 
 
A copy of the monthly status report is attached for your information.  Progress continues to 
be made on the project and staff is currently engaged in contract negotiations with Sagitec.  
We anticipate that we will remain on schedule and as of this date, this phase of the project 
is coming in under budget.    
 
If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact either of us. 



 
North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System 

Legacy Application System Review Project 
Monthly Status Report – April 30, 2007 

 
 
Activities and tasks accomplished this reporting period 

 
 Procurement Activities 

o Updated score sheet and distributed. 
o Reviewed results of Sagitec MSP meeting of NDPERS. 
o Prepared for Board meeting on April 19th. 
o Participated in various calls with NDPERS in preparation for contract 

negotiations. 
o Participated in conference call with Aaron Webb and Doreen Gridley regarding 

assistance in contract negotiations. 
 

Activities planned for the next month 
 

 Procurement Activities 
o Participate in contract negotiations and other discussions and meetings as 

necessary. 
  

Problems Encountered this Period 
 

 None 
 

Reconciliation of Progress 
 

 None 
 
Problems Anticipated Next Period 
 

 None 
 

LASR Monthly Status Report 20070430.doc  Page 1 of 1 



 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 9, 2007   
 
SUBJECT:  LASER Project – Contract 
 
 
At the April meeting the Board approved moving to the final stages of RFP process for the 
LASER project which is the contract negotiations with Sagitec.  Due to the nature of the 
material involved, it has been suggested that we retain additional assistance in the legal 
review of the contract by retaining an attorney that specializes in this area and has assisted 
with other public projects.   
 
Attached is a letter outlining this assistance.  Aaron will be at the meeting to answer 
questions.  Since the effort is below $10,000, Board approval is not required.  However, I 
wanted to bring this to your attention.  If unanticipated complications do arise during these 
negotiations, it could exceed $10,000 which would require Board approval.     







 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 9, 2007  
 
SUBJECT:  Business Plans 
 
 
Attached please find the working draft of our agency business plans for 2006 and 2007.  
The 2006 plan is provided for your information since it gives an update on the activities for 
that year.  The 2007 plan is provided to give you a perspective of the activities for the 
upcoming year and to see if you have any items to add.  Please note several new activities 
in 2007 including: 
 

• The LASER project 
o Vendor selection 
o Establishment of project team 
o Consultant selection 

• The addition of what we call the P3 method.  This method is proposed as a standard 
way of documenting our program policies, processes and procedures (hence P3). 

• The addition of a new working group composed of agency payroll coordinators to 
work with PERS in providing our programs to our clients. 

• The mainframe migration project. 
• Implementation of new legislation. 
• Having a Retiree Forum in Bismarck in the fall. 
• We are continuing our work on the PPA of 2006 and plan to address the option of 

allowing public safety officers the opportunity to pay for up to $3,000 of insurance 
expenses on a pre-tax basis. 

• Implement new GASB reporting requirements for Other Post Employment Benefits. 
    



 

 
North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System 
2006 Business Plan   
 

 
Agency Driver and Philosophy 
Driver 
Provide an employee benefit package that is among the best available from public and private employers in the upper mid-west. 
Philosophy 
• Exercise prudent risk taking. 
• Administering the law effectively, efficiently and fairly. 
• Operating at the highest ethical and professional standards. 
• Providing the highest quality services and benefit programs. 

 
DEFINED BENEFIT HYBRID PLAN 

 
Goals and Objectives 
1. The goal of NDPERS is to enable career employees to care for themselves and their dependents at retirement and to provide a plan that will reduce personnel 

turnover and encourage career employment to high grade men and women. 
2. The goal of NDPERS is to establish a mechanism to insure that career employees can care for themselves and their dependents in retirement by maintaining 

the purchasing power of current retirement benefits. 
3. In order to improve the desirability of state and political subdivision employment the goal of NDPERS is to develop more options on how a member could 

access, contribute to, supplement, and draw their retirement funds.  
4. In order to insure that members will be better able to care for themselves and their dependents in retirement and to improve the desirability of state and political 

subdivision employment the goal of NDPERS is to provide incentives and rewards to members who engage in supplemental retirement savings. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Continue benefits planning process for retirement plan in 2006. 
 
 
 
2. Prepare and submit legislation to PERS Board by February 2006. 
 
3. Work with consultants to do technical and actuarial analysis at request of Board or legislative 

committees in preparation for 2007 session. 
 
 

1. Attended and provided information at PERS 
Employee Benefits Committee meetings on 5/16, 
5/30, 10/13, 12/6, 2006 & 1/25/07 

 
2. Attended Legislative Benefit Committee meetings 

8/30/05, & 2/22, 4/18, 5/17, 10/24 of 2006; 
3. Reviewed technical comments on proposed 

legislation and provided feedback and assisted in 
review and drafting of proposed legislation. 

 

Divisions 
Benefits – Purple      IT - Pink 
Administrative Serv. – Blue    Auditor – Orange  
Accounting – Red                   Planning/Research - Green 

2006 Business Plan        Page 1 of 51 



 
 

Projects 
 

 
Progress 

4. Initiate renewal process for disability consulting service by May 1. 
 
5. Confer with Highway Patrol administration to determine indexing rate and submit to Board at August 

meeting. 
 
6. Revise administrative rules and provide to BPR division by designated date. 
 
7. Implement provisions of Pension Protection Act of 2006: 

a. Amend statute for purchase provisions to apply to participants rather than employees in 
order to retain this option for active members only. 

b. Eligible rollover distributions can now be rolled into Roth IRAs. 
c. Allow non-spouse beneficiaries to rollover distributions from eligible retirement plans. 
 
d. Allow retired public safety officers to direct up to $3,000 of retirement income, tax free, 

to pay for health or LTC premiums. 
e. Public safety employees who separate from service after age 50 will not be subject to a 

10% early withdrawal penalty. 
 

8. Provide 13th check to retirees in January 2006. 
 
9. Job Service Plan   

a. Prepare COLA calculation and provide recommendation for increase to Board at its 
October meeting and calculate increase and update all Job Service and Travelers 
member records by 12/1/06. 

 
b. Review rate of return for plan. 

 
10. Meet with Employee Benefits representatives to gather input for future legislation, including ad hoc 

employee benefits group, Judges, Air National Guard, Highway Patrol and retiree benefits 
committee.  Summer 2006 

4. Initiated renewal with Mid Dakota and submitted to 
Board at May 2006 meeting. 

5. Initiated contact with HP; submitted for Board 
review and approval at August 2006 meeting. 

 
6. Initial drafting done in 2005; new rules promulgated 

and effective April 2006. 
 
7. Prepared and submitted legislation; provision 

passed.  Updated communication materials and 
forms to incorporate administrative requirements to 
implement b and c. Action deferred for d and e until 
administrative issues can be reviewed.  Would 
require programming changes.  

 
 
 
 
8. Programming was completed and checks were sent 

out in January. 
 
9. COLA reported to Board at October meeting; 

benefit implemented and effective 12/1/06 in 
compliance with contract. Per review by consultant, 
Board decreased rate of return to 7-1/2 %. 

 
 
10. Staff held 4 NDPERS Benefits Subcommittee 

meetings in 2006, with one being specific to 
retirement. 

 
HEALTH PLAN 

 
Goals and Objectives 
1. The goal of the health program is to provide understandable options at affordable premiums which protect public employees and their families from excessive 

medical expense.  
2. Promote positive competition through PERS or group purchasing initiatives with providers who emphasize and practice the principles of continuous quality 

improvement. 
3. To develop and maintain an information data base on quality and costs. 
4. To provide information and assistance in community, legislative and national matters related to health care services. 

2006 Business Plan        Page 2 of 51 



 
5. To consider modifications and improvements to the benefit plan design that can be accomplished within the constraint of available funding. 
6. The goal of the Group Medical Insurance Program is to encourage healthy lifestyles and preventative attitudes in an effective and cost efficient manner. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. To maintain the PPO and monitor expansion of the PPO program and report number of new 
additions to the network to Board annually. 

 
 
2. Continue to evaluate EPO program. 
 
3. To investigate the feasibility of providing a flu shot program (fall 2006) 
 
 
 
4. To work with the Employee Council on an annual wellness day at the Capital (fall 2006) 
 
 
 
 
5. Begin Benefits Planning Process for health plan for 7/1/2007 renewal. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6. Monitor and promote smoking cessation program for state employees. 
 
 
 
 
7. Monitor implications of MedicareBlue PDP plan on PERS retiree health plan.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8. Provide notice of rate increase to participating employers and direct billed and ACH participants that 

joined plan after 7/1/05 by July 1, 2006. 

1. In 2006, 1,037 professional pins were issued and 
20 facilities and 9 institutions were added to our 
directory.  Will be reported to Board at May 2007 
meeting. 

 
2. Retained network for 2005-07 biennium;  
 
3. Six clinics were conducted at UND Center for 

Family Medicine; 1,588 vaccinations administered. 
Reported to Board at Dec 2006 meeting. 

 
4. Conducted wellness screening at state capitol on 

9/19 in conjunction with Employee Recognition 
Week; also arranged for various vendors to provide 
wellness information and examinations. 

 
5. Reviewed renewal projections submitted by BCBS 

and GBS and communicated results to PERS 
Employee Benefits Committee; developed & 
reviewed options for plan design changes and 
effects on funding requirements for upcoming 
biennium for consideration for executive budget.  

 
6. Promoted through articles in fall and winter 2006 

active newsletters; 7 posters were sent to payroll 
contacts throughout 2006 and there were two post 
card mailings to members informing them about the 
program.  

 
7. Plan implemented 1/1/06; initial problems included 

missed records during auto enrollment process, 
rate adjustments, and retro reimbursement to 
individuals eligible for the low income subsidy.  
Most issues have been addressed and legislation 
was submitted to authorized PERS the ability to 
create a new trust for separate coverage for 
Medicare eligible Rx coverage. 

2006 Business Plan        Page 3 of 51 



 
 

Projects 
 

 
Progress 

 
9. Provider notice of rate increase to all members on Medicare rates prior to January 1, 2007. 
 
 
10. Promote My HealthConnection program to PERS active employees in conjunction with Health 

Dialog and BCBS. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11. To continue to promote application process for Wellness Benefit Program funding for agency based 

on-site wellness programs (ongoing). 
a. Coordinate with committee for evaluation of applications. 
b. Communicate status of application to employers. 
c. Verify and submit program expenses for reimbursement. 
d. Track program statistics regarding number of programs approved and dollars 

reimbursed and report to board on quarterly basis. 
 
 
 
12. Monitor and evaluate wellness initiatives for Employer Based Wellness Program at agency & 

participating sub level in conjunction with premium incentive policy.   
a. Correspond with all participating employers regarding program and application process 

for 2007. 
b. Review and verify applications in conjunction with premium incentive policy and notify 

employers of application status. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
8. Letters were formatted and distributed to affected 

members the end of May 2006. 
 
9. Rate increase notices were sent out the end of 

November 2006 for 1/1/07 effective date. 
 
10. Introductory communication information on the 

program was distributed to wellness contacts in 
March; portal link from PERS to BCBS to 
MyHealthConnection web site was established; 
used notice stuffers in EOBS; posters on various 
wellness topics were distributed by mail and e-mail 
beginning in March 2006 and each month 
thereafter; articles were included in the fall and 
winter active employees newsletters; a presentation 
was included at the annual wellness forum in 
November 2006.  Began planning process to 
promote program through I-pod give away for 
registering and completing on-line HRA in 2007. 

 
11. 48 programs were funded in 2006 for a total of 

$19,993.45; to date for the biennium 59 programs 
have been funded for a total of $26,937.50.  
Program was promoted through article in the 
PERSonnel Updates newsletter for employers in 
July edition and a presentation was conducted at 
the annual wellness forum in November 2006.  
Copies of the application and program instructions 
were made available on the PERS web site.   

 
12. Application process monitored and follow-up 

conducted as reminder to submit applications by 
deadline of 1/31/2006; sent notice to non-
participating employers regarding premium 
adjustment effective 7/1/06; article included in July 
PERSonnel updates and conducted presentation at 
annual wellness forum in November 2006.  
Presentation at November Board meeting outlining 
participation rates; 77.5% participation among small 

2006 Business Plan        Page 4 of 51 



 
 

Projects 
 

 
Progress 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
13. Monitor and evaluate UND Wellness Pilot 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
14. Maintain employer distribution list.  
 
15. Review proposal by Heart of American Health Plan to continue services in the Rugby Service Area. 
 
16. Review BCBS proposal to waive the 5% professional discount for all PERS PPO and EPO members 

that utilize service from BCBS minute clinics located in grocery supermarkets in Fargo area. 
 
 
 
17. Review proposal by BCBS to eliminate the COB banking provision due to elimination of this 

mandate by the NAIC. 
 
 
 
18. Assist in designing and conducting Wellness Forum for participating employers.  September 2006 
19. Maintain database of  BCBS monthly data on health plan performance, specifically, 

Surplus/Affordability report; quarterly and annual utilization; (ongoing) 
20. Medicare data match (federally mandated) ongoing 
21. Prepare and distribute large agency/employer report annually. Summer 2006 
22. Annually track health plan changes, analyze their effects and report to NDPERS Board. 
23. Finalize analysis of health rates for 2007-09 (Summer/Fall 2006) 
24. Assist in evaluating and analyzing rate information for health insurance program. (Spring 2006) 
25. Continue to work on aligning health care plan with Medicare Part D with retiree group and the 

NDPERS Board. 
26. Work with UND Medical School and employers to pilot employee based wellness initiative. 

employers (<50); 66.5% participation among large 
employers (>50); most popular programs were 
Walking Works, 5 A Day, Healthy Choices.  
Partnered with American Heart Association to 
promote Go Red project.  Offered special services 
funded through the Go Red ND project to three of 
our wellness employers; North Dakota State 
University, Workforce Safety & Insurance and 
Morton County 

 
13. Overview of year’s activities provided at December 

Board Meeting.  All 4 agencies in pilot have 
wellness councils in place and conducted various 
health promotion programs. 67% of all employees 
completed Personal Behavioral Health Profile; 
activities included tobacco cessation, health 
coaching and health screenings. 

 
14. List is being maintained by Benefits Division. 
 
15. Board approved continuation of this contract for the 

7/1/06 - 6/30/07 contract period.  
16. Board reviewed at December meeting and 

approved waiving discount for a period of one year 
and subject to evaluation at the end of that time 
period with subsequent report to the Board.  

 
17. Staff & Board reviewed the effects of approving this 

proposal at the April, May & June meetings.  Board 
approved eliminating the COB banking for the 
PERS plan. 

 
18.  Participated in designing and conducting Wellness 

Forum. 
19. . Specified reporting was done regularly. 
20.  Ongoing, Medicare data match was processed as 

received. 
21.  Large agency/employer  reports were completed 

and distributed in August of 2006 
22. Health plan changes are reviewed and analyzed as 

2006 Business Plan        Page 5 of 51 



 
 

Projects 
 

 
Progress 

27. Measure employer based wellness health utilization and report outcomes to NDPERS Board. Dec 
2006 

28. Collect and evaluate employer based wellness plan updates Dec 2006 
29. Collect and evaluate employer based wellness plan proposals Jan 2007 
30. Provide support to Worksite Wellness Steering Committee by being a member of the committee, 

attending meetings and providing input to the group.  Ongoing 
 

requested, no mandates were applicable in 2006. 
23. Analyzed trends, completed bid renewal process in 

August 2006.  Worked with governor’s plan design 
to assist in creating governor’s legislative budget. 

24. Final analysis of health rates will occur in April 
2007. 

25. Continued to work on integrating part D with current 
plan design – re-calculation of rates. 

26. Work with UND Medical School regarding pilot 
employee based wellness initiative was moved to 
Benefits Division. 

27. Began working with NDSU on employer based 
wellness utilization and outcomes, assisting in data 
collection. 

28. In process, collecting and evaluating wellness plan 
updates. 

29. In process collecting and evaluating wellness plan 
proposals. 

30. Although it appears this group has not met 
regularly, staff has presented at training conducted 
for Health Promotion Coordinators group as well as 
at the UND led University System Meeting at UND. 

  
 
 

LIFE INSURANCE PLAN 
 
Goals and Objectives 
1. The goal of the Group Life Insurance Program is to provide for a single, understandable and non-discriminatory life insurance plan to members at affordable 

premiums. 
2. To supplement the existing life insurance program with other programs. 
3. Have a premium structure that is the lowest and best available. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Develop proposed legislation and submit to Board by February 2006 board meeting.  
 
 

1. Legislation developed in conjunction with legal 
counsel, PERS staff, consultant, and carrier; 
proposed increasing basic from $1,300 to $5,000 

2006 Business Plan        Page 6 of 51 



 
 
 
2. Meet with Employee Benefits representatives to gather input for future legislation, including ad hoc 

employee benefits group, Judges, Air National Guard, Highway Patrol and retiree benefits 
committee.  Summer 2006 

3. Review and create rate tables’ life and health as is necessary. June 2006   
 

and submitted by 4/1/06 deadline. 
 
2. Staff held 4 NDPERS Benefits Subcommittee 

meetings in 2006, with one being specific to life. 
 
 
3. Life tables project was completed and analysis 

provided for proposed legislation to increase 
coverage. 

 
 

VOLUNTARY GROUP INSURANCE PLAN 
 
Goals and Objectives 
The goal of the Voluntary Group Insurance Programs is to provide for comprehensive and non-discriminatory plans to members at affordable premiums. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Initiate RFP process for dental plan; 
a. Develop RFP for consultant services 
b. Coordinate with selected consultant to develop draft RFP 
c. Submit final draft to board at May 2006 meeting 
d. Submit final proposal review analysis and recommendation to board at August 2006 meeting. 
e. Work consultant and new carrier on plan transition and implementation on 1/1/07 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
2. Initiate RFP process for LTC plan. 

a. Same as 1-e above 
 
3. Initiate renewal process for vision plan. 

1. Developed RFP for consulting services to bid out 
the dental and LTC plans; Board approved 
awarding to GBS at March meeting; RFPs for both 
plans released 5/22/06 with response deadline of 
7/6/06; received eight dental proposals.  Analysis 
conducted by GBS and presented to Board at 
August meeting; Boar elected to interview three 
carriers; Board approved awarding contract to 
CIGNA.  Staff worked with CIGNA on transition 
issues; developed matrix of items and timelines; 
met with CIGNA team weekly via teleconference for 
plan implementation effective 1/1/07. Developed 
communication materials and distributed to 
members and payroll in active and retiree 
newsletter, mailing to home addresses of 
participants, e-mail notices to payroll and in payroll 
newsletter, and in annual enrollment materials. 

 
2. No bids for LTC plan were received.  Therefore, 

plan remains with current carrier Provident/UNUM. 
 
3. Requested renewal proposal from Ameritas; Board 

accepted proposal at June 2006 meeting for the 
1/1/07 through 12/31/08 contract period. 

2006 Business Plan        Page 7 of 51 



 
 
 

457 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 
 

Goals and Objectives 
Provide a supplemental retirement plan that will allow employees to augment their retirement benefits. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Coordinate with Companion plan administrator to conduct at least two financial planning education 
seminars for plan participates during the year; one in the spring and the other in the fall. 

 
 
 
 
2. Implement and monitor enrollment through expedited process and continue to promote program to 

employers. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3. Pursue the implementation of an automatic enrollment option. 

1. Conducted by Fidelity representative on 4/24-
28/2006 and 10/16-19/2006 in Bismarck; also 
accessible over IVN for remote locations. .  April - 
phone consults only= 21; October - on-site visit: 
presentation and individual consults = 40 

 
2. Implemented effective July 1, 2006; included 

expedited form in active newsletter and monitored 
enrollment using this form for July, August & 
September. Reported  to Board at November 
meeting that 30 enrollment were received; 
however, we were unable to get valid reporting 
from the system  to aid in assessing number of new 
hires enrolled compared to eligible new hires. 

 
3. Proposed to benefits committee and PERS Board.  

Approved by Board; legislation was prepared and 
submitted to implement automatic enrollment 
prospectively effective 8/1/07; bill passed both 
houses. 

 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 8 of 51 



 
401 (a) DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN 

 
Goals and Objectives 
1. To provide an alternate defined contribution retirement plan that offers a diversified set of mutual fund options. 
2. To provide information to each eligible employee in a timely manner. 
3. To establish investment guidelines for the funds and review their performance on a regular basis. 
4. To provide the members the opportunity for investment education. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. To provide to each employee an election packet and seek their response within the first six months 
of employment. Track number of contacts and new enrollees in program for annual report to Board. 

 
 
2. Coordinate with 401(a) plan administrator to conduct at least two financial planning education 

seminars for plan participates during the year; one in the spring and the other in the fall. 

1. Provided information to 100 new employees during 
2006; 12 employees transferred to DC plan; 
reported to Board at April 2007 meeting. 

 
2. Conducted by Fidelity representative on 4/24-

28/2006 and 10/16-19/2006 in Bismarck; also 
accessible over IVN for remote locations.  April - 
phone consults only= 21; October - on-site visit: 
presentation and individual consults = 40 

 
 

FLEXCOMP PROGRAM 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

 
1. Continue to monitor and assess the PeopleSoft claims processing software. 
 
 
2. Implement new grace period option working with IT to program PeopleSoft system to accommodate 

the required recordkeeping. 
 
 
3. Communicate the new grace period option to employers and employees. Update all communication 

materials and amend Plan Document. 

1. Problems were reported to IT for resolution as they 
were detected.  Peo0pleSoft modification was 
implemented in October 2006.  

2. Board approved amendments to Flex plan 
document at March 2006 meeting to include grace 
period; coordinated with IT for programming 
changes to implemented new requirements. 

3. Developed communicated materials and distributed 
to employees and employers; notice included in fall 
active newsletter and in open enrollment materials; 
notice in July 2006 PERSonnel Updates.   Assisted 
in system testing of grace period enhancements; 
developed and implemented a new form to 
accommodate physician’s statements of medical 
necessity for products and services. 

2006 Business Plan        Page 9 of 51 



 
 

AGENCY 
 

Agency Driver and Philosophy 
Driver  
Ensure the efficient & accurate administration of member benefits. 
Philosophy 
• Meet or exceed published quality standards for our services. 
• Effectively manage resources for the benefit of our clients. 
• Use cost effective technology to support quality service for our clients. 
• Plan carefully and follow implementation plans so we “do it right the first time”. 
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Promote the efficient delivery of services and administration of all benefit programs to plan members and participating employers. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Conduct monthly Programs Meetings as a forum to discuss and communicate program, policy, or 
procedural changes in process or implementation phase at working group level to facilitate 
integration across program areas.  

 
2. Conduct and monitor the monthly program specific “Quality Working Group” meeting concept as a 

catalyst to identify issues affecting services and to assess, recommend, implement and 
communicate changes or new administrative policies and procedures.  

 
3. Retain and maintain a qualified, fully trained staff to counsel members and maintain ongoing 

relationship throughout retirement career. 
 
 
 
4. Respond to purchase & repurchase inquiries within 10 business days. 
5. Respond to benefit calculation requests and member inquiries related to all benefit programs within 

5 business days of receipt. 
6. Generate and distribute annuitant checks by the 1st business day of the month. 
7. Process 90% of verified FlexComp claims within 3-5 business days and within 4-7 business days 

from January – April of calendar year when dual plan year processing occurs. 
 
8. To maintain/increase member understanding of  the PERS benefits as measured in the biennial 

survey 
9. To maintain a 3.5 average on the daily report cards for each program area. 

1. Meetings were conducted monthly according to 
schedule. 

 
2. Retirement group, Insurance group, Deferred Comp 

and Defined Contribution, and member service 
group meetings were conducted through out year. 

 
3. With change in staffing in May, training Benefit 

Services Specialist to assist members by phone 
and walk-ins; will commence training of Benefit 
Programs Specialist when fully staffed. 

 
4. No deviations documented or reported. 
5. No deviations documented or reported. 
 
6. No deviations documented or reported. 
7. Processing standard achieved in 2006 with 99.9% 

of claims processed within 3-7 business days. 
 
8. Survey not conducted. 
 
9. Standard met.  Overall results based on cards sent 

out and returned in 2006 are as follows: 

2006 Business Plan        Page 10 of 51 



 
 

Projects 
 

 
Progress 

 
 
 
 
 
10. Continue to provide benefit programs support for phase II of ConnectND project. 
 
 
11. Provide support and service to employers that elect to join the law enforcement plan. 
 
12. Promote ACH services for direct billed members for health and COBRA premiums effective 8/1/06. 
 
13. Investigate feasibility of terminating Travelers contract for administrative services and assuming 

responsibility of COLA payments to Job Service retirees. 
14. Investigate feasibility of Travelers transferring balance of paid-up annuity account to PERS to make 

100% payment to annuitants. 
15. Work with PERS IT to review and recommend new software for administration of Job Service 

program. 
 
16. Assist in review and update of the PeopleSoft Benefits Administration open enrollment procedures 

and materials provided to state agencies. Summer 2006 
17. Assist in developing user guide for employees to access benefit information through PeopleSoft e-

benefits. 
18. Support and develop distribution of outreach programs  

• Pre-Retirement Education Program (PREP) 
• Portability Enhancement Provision (PEP) 
• New Employer Groups 
• Provider Training-Deferred Comp 
• PeopleSoft Benefit Administration User Trainings 

19. Coordinate a Retiree Seminar in Medora, North Dakota, August 15 and 16, 2006 
20. Participate on the project team for the business system replacement project.  
21. Provide ACH files to Bank of North Dakota to facilitate direct deposit of retirement checks on the first 

working day of each month. 
22. Provide ACH files to Bank of North Dakota to facilitate payment of insurance premiums by the 5th of 

each month. 
23. Generate and mail monthly IBS billings by the end of each month. 
24. Process enrollment forms, designation of beneficiary forms and address changes daily/weekly. 
25. Process batch data entry within one day of receiving. 
26. Prepare calculations for transfers to other retirement plans (DC & TIAA CREF) within 3 business 

days. 

• Retirement          3.6 
• Health                 3.7 
• Flex                     3.6 
• Deferred Comp    3.6 

 
10. Staff has attended meetings and provided   

feedback as requested. 
 
11. Enrolled one new group in 2006 (McLean County) 
 
12. Annual notice sent in August 2006. 
 
13. Pending outcome of Business System 

Replacement project. 
14. Same as above. 
 
15. Same as above. 
 
16. Due to LASR Project, was not available to assist in 

this endeavor. 
17. Due to LASR Project, was not available to assist in 

this endeavor. 
18. Administrative Services staff is involved with and 

assists in setting up PREPs, and will be involved 
with the 2007 Payroll Conference to be held June 
13, 2007 at the North Dakota Heritage Center in 
Bismarck.  

19. A Retiree Seminar was coordinated for the summer 
of 2006 in Medora, but due to limited interest, was 
not held.  

20. Administrative Services Manager is a member of 
the business system replacement system (LASR) 
committee.  

22-24.  No deviations documented or reported 
 
25.  During 2006, 2,109 retirement enrollments, 3,921 

designation of beneficiary forms, 6,256 address 
changes and 2,138 deferred comp enrollments 
were processed, with an overall accuracy rate of 
97%. 

2006 Business Plan        Page 11 of 51 



 
 

Projects 
 

 
Progress 

27. Post contributions for defined contribution participants and transfer funds to carrier within 3 business 
days of receiving information in good order. 

28. Post contributions for deferred compensation participants and transfer funds to providers within 3 
business days of receiving information in good order. 

29. Coordinate programming requests for modifications to the PeopleSoft FSA & Benefits Administration 
modules with ConnectND IT project team. (ongoing) 

30. Determine why the program that compares the electronic billing files from the vision insurance 
carrier to the premium payment files does not prepare accurate exception reports that can be used 
when reconciling the monthly billing.  Work with ITD and vision carrier as necessary. 

31. Develop procedures for notifying retirees of insurance premium adjustments and documenting 
adjustment in member file. 

32. Review and update the PeopleSoft Benefits Administration open enrollment procedures and 
materials for the Fall 2006 enrollment. 

33. Participate as a member of the ConnectND project team. 
34. Update benefit eligibility tables in PeopleSoft to allow part time/temporary employees the ability to 

enroll in the defined contribution plan. 
35. Participate on the project team for the business system replacement project. 

26-29.  No deviations documented or reported 
30. FSA requests completed for COBRA, account 

closure process & grace period.  Ben Admin 
requests completed to require schedule ID on 
enrollment statements & fix problem with 
eligibility configuration fields not updating with 
position data change. 

31. No progress was made on this project due to 
staff turnover in accounting division 

32. Procedures have been implemented 
33. Open enrollment instructions for PeopleSoft 

Benefits Administration were included in the 
annual enrollment guide for employers which 
was posted on the NDPERS website 

34. Attended biweekly status meetings; did not 
participate in any ConnectND State/Higher Ed 
management team meetings 

35. This has not been completed yet, however, 
there currently are no employees needing this 
benefit option. 

36. Finance Manager is a member of the Steering 
Committee for the LASR project and was 
involved in developing the RFP, reviewing 
proposals, participated in reference checks, 
vendor demo and site visits.  Various 
accounting staff members also participated as 
subject matter experts.  It was determined that 
the Finance Manager would be the Project 
Manager for the implementation of this new 
business system.  To facilitate this, the 
structure of the accounting division was 
changed.  The deferred comp accountant 
position was reclassified to an accounting 
supervisor, responsible for the day to day 
operations of the accounting division.  The 
deferred comp accountant position was filled in 
August as a temporary position and a 
temporary account tech position was filled.  
The budget request for 07-09 includes funding 
to make the 2 temporary positions permanent. 

2006 Business Plan        Page 12 of 51 



 
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Promote consistent administration of benefit programs for participating employer groups. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Publish and distribute quarterly PERSonnel Updates newsletter to all authorized agent/payroll 
contacts. 

2. Develop an on-line presentation segregated by plan for new authorized agent training.  Develop and 
implement web based education program for authorized agents. 

 
 
3. Review and update all kits, forms, SPDs, communication materials, and employer guide as in 

compliance with schedule to assist participating employers in the consistent administration of 
benefits for members hired or leaving employment. 

 
 
 
4. Staff committee to research and provide recommendations to facilitate the implementation of an e-

mail based communication model for participating employers.  
 
 
5. Coordinate revision and promulgation of administrative rules as needed. 
6. Submit final draft of rules to NDPERS Board for approval.  January 2006 
7. Submit approved rules with required documentation to Attorney General’s office for review. February 

2006 
8. Submit approved, reviewed rules to legislative counsel for formal promulgation. June 2006 
9. Attend Legislative Rules Committee follow-up meeting for promulgated rules. June 2006. 
10. Assist in providing training to Peoplesoft/HR payroll users as needed. 
11. Assist in updating Peoplesoft Benefits Administration user manuals and training exercises as is 

necessary. 
12. Provide feedback and other assistance as necessary to publish Peoplesoft benefits administration 

bulletins and distribute to payroll users. 
13. Assist in effort to follow-up with state agencies to assist in processing open events on People Soft 

Benefits Administration prior to monthly payroll cutoff as needed. 
Provide support in the following areas:  

14. Updating PeopleSoft Benefits Administration user manuals and training exercises. 
15. Publishing PeopleSoft Benefits Administration Bulletins and distribute to payroll users on an as 

needed basis. 
16. Follow-up with state agencies to assist them in processing open events on PeopleSoft Benefits 

Administration prior to payroll cutoff each month. 

1. Newsletter was published and distributed on 
quarterly schedule; 1/15; 4/15; 7/15; 10/15 

2. The Powerpoint presentation was updated and is 
being used to conduct the training in-house.  It has 
not been transition for use on the web. 

 
3. Kits were updated and posted to web in October 

2006; updated flex forms to accommodate grace 
period and for annual enrollment; updated dental 
enrollment form and SPD as a result of new carrier; 
updated forms required for Medicare D enrollment. 

 
4. Template was developed as well as distribution 

guidelines; request form for staff developed and 
implemented; process in place and operational. 

 
Numbers 5 – 9 pertaining to rulemaking were 
completed at times indicated. 
10. Assisted in providing payroll training to Peoplesoft 
users when 8.9 version was rolled out and as needed. 
11. Assisted in revising exercises for payroll 
users/training. 
12. Provided feedback as requested on ben admin 
bulletins, limited participation due to LASR 
13. Assist state agencies in processing and closing 
events using the heat ticket mechanism provided 
through ITD. 
14. Assisted with updating the Exercises for the 
PeopleSoft upgrade.  
15. Coordinated with OMB to include articles relating to 
Benefits Administration on the PeopleSoft portal 
(Newssubmitters and Publishers).  
16. Administrative Services Manager is on the team 
responding to events relating to PeopleSoft Benefits 
Administration. New HEAT tracking system software 

2006 Business Plan        Page 13 of 51 



 
 

Projects 
 

 
Progress 

17. Train new PeopleSoft HR/Payroll Users 
18. Coordinate a Retiree Seminar in Medora in August 2006. 
19. Provide employers with monthly retirement transmittals by the end of each month; deferred comp 

transmittals according to employer payroll frequencies; and group insurance billings by the 5th of 
each month. 

20. Update employer manual within 60 days of making a change in any employer reporting procedures. 
21. Follow up on employer retirement contribution reporting errors within 30 days of discovery.  

Calculate amount due to/from the employer within 30 days of receiving necessary information from 
employer.  Prepare adjustments to member accounts within 30 days of posting contributions to 
member’s account. (Additional processing time may be necessary depending on the number of 
employees/years affected by the error) 

22. Determine if a purchase transmittal form needs to be developed to accommodate employer 
reporting of pre-tax and after tax purchase payments.  If necessary, develop the form. 

23. Work with OMB to provide training for new PeopleSoft HR/Payroll users 
24. Update PeopleSoft Benefits Administration user manuals and training exercise to reflect the 

upgrade to version 8.9 
25. Publish PeopleSoft Benefits Administration Bulletins and distribute to payroll users on an as needed 

basis. 
26. Follow-up with state agencies to assist them in processing open events on PeopleSoft Benefits 

Administration prior to payroll cutoff each month. 

was put in place; received training from ITD and 
implemented new software.  
17. Attended one training session for PeopleSoft/HR 
Payroll Users and assisted where necessary.  
18. Retiree Seminar coordinated but not held due to 
low interest. 
19.  No deviations documented or reported 
20.  Employer manual was updated to reflect change to 
new dental carrier 
21.  No deviations documented or reported 
22.  Determined form is not necessary at this time. 
23. Held PeopleSoft training for new payroll people on 

May 10 and November 13. Training on version 8.9 
was held for state agencies on October 17-18 

24. New navigation under 8.9 was provided to agency 
users.  User manual and exercises have not been 
updated to reflect the upgrade to 8.9 yet. 

25. Information for Ben Admin users is now being 
distributed through articles on the PeopleSoft portal 

26. In October, the PERS PeopleSoft support team 
was been trained on using the HEAT Call Logging 
System which is used by the ITD service desk.  
Effective November 1, all calls for assistance on 
Ben Admin are routed through the ITD service 
desk and HEAT system.     

 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 14 of 51 



 
Goals and Objectives 
Continue to work with ITD to identify, from a records management perspective, the specifications and standards necessary for implementation of an electronic 
information and records system program for PERS. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Continue to work with ITD on developing and upgrading FileNet. 
2. Work towards electronic paper flow (paperless office), including 3 phases: Phase 1 research other 

companies/agencies who have completed an electronic paper flow project; Phase 2 research agency 
paper flow; and Phase 3 implementation.   

1. Upgraded FileNet by adding NDPERS 
contracts/agreements to the imaging system as 
well as the deferred compensation provider 
contracts. Included the proper indexing and 
search features. 

2. Administrative Services staff met with DOT to 
learn about their workflow and EDMS processes. 
Phases 2 and 3 will be conducted during the 
business system replacement project.  

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Promote centralization of agency records, publications, marketing materials, forms, & e-mail. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Purge records according to the North Dakota Century Code annually.   
2. Continue to work with the task force on electronic forms completion. Test several forms with electronic 

signature and submission.  
3. Update Business Plan to include project time lines.  
4. Maintain all forms development and design in house.  
5. Maintain the design and layout of kits. 
6. Maintain forms and kits on the web.  

 

1. Conducted annual records purge pursuant to ITD 
Records Management directive in November 2006. 
Records purge process continues on an ongoing 
basis through the year.  

2. Electronic forms completion effort was deferred 
and will become part of the business system 
replacement project.  

3. No project time lines indicated.  
 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 15 of 51 



 
Goals and Objectives 
Continue to work with in all areas of the agency to monitor workflow changes.  
Analyze service delivery operations to determine methods for increasing efficiency or quality. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Continue to work through the program areas to streamline processes and procedures where possible 
or requested by staff. 

1. This occurs on a daily/weekly basis. Hold monthly 
staff meetings to discuss issues and ideas. Staff is 
willing to discuss their ideas as they occur or as 
changes occur, i.e. postage rate changes, new 
equipment, mailroom processing, workload issues, 
backup during staff vacancies.   

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
To seek out ways to provide, store, and record board materials and actions in a timely, efficient and paperless manner. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Produce and deliver Board books within 5 days of Board meeting. 
2. Have meeting minutes prepared for the next meeting.  
3. Provide all Board materials via website to download for the interest groups. 
4. Create an electronic copy of all Board materials beginning with 1989 

1. Board books are being delivered within 5 days of 
the Board meetings.   
2.  Meeting minutes are prepared for the next 
meeting.  
3.  Board materials are provided via the website and 
via e-mail in pdf format prior to Board meetings.  
4. Creating electronic copies of all Board materials is 
currently being worked on by staff on an as time 
permits status.  

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Promote the efficient delivery of services and administration of the Administrative Division to the Programs Division, Accounting/IT Division, FlexComp, and 
Member Services. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

Group Insurance – (Active) 
1. Continue to process all applications accurately on a daily basis.  
2. Do data verification process on all active applications.  

Group Insurance –Active: Applications are processed 
daily with a 90% accuracy rate (as validated through 
the data verification process and all errors are 

2006 Business Plan        Page 16 of 51 



 
 

Projects 
 

 
Progress 

3. Respond to deadlines for billings  
4. Process dependent drop letters within 2 business days of receipt from BCBS.  
5. Process COBRA notices within 1 business day.  
6. Provide BCBS with daily delivery of applications.  
7. Respond to deadlines outlined on the operational calendar.  

• Keying adjustments  
• Mailing billings 

Group Insurance – (Retiree)  
1. Process retiree applications accurately on a daily basis.  
2. Do data verification on all retiree applications.  
3. Maintain excel file (file used by member services and administrators to respond to phone calls) 
4. Process nearing age 65 letters within 2 business days of receipt from BCBS.  
5. Process Medicare Part D applications accurately and timely and maintain spreadsheet to be e-mailed 

to BCBS weekly.  
Life Insurance –  
1. Maintain daily process and communication to payroll and member on Life Insurance applications  
2. Maintain procedures established and approved by the NDPERS Board for annual enrollment.  
Retirement –  
1. Process new retiree applications on a daily basis 
2. Continue to process all other applications on a daily basis.  
3. Respond to benefit estimates on a daily basis.  
4. Respond to correspondence on a daily basis.  
5. Respond to deadlines outlined on the operations calendar.  
6. Process defined contribution eligibles’ on a daily basis.  
7. Process for mailing on the first business day of the month.  

• First Retirement Check & Letter 
• Refund/Rollover checks  
• TIAA-CREF letters  
• 1099r for deceased  

Deferred Comp –  
1. Continue to process all applications on a daily basis. 
2. Provide accurate and timely correspondence to agents and provider companies. 
3. Maintain accurate continuing education records on the company agents.  
4. Maintain deferred comp database in a timely manner 
Incoming and outgoing Mail –  
1. Ensure proper handling of incoming and out going mail.  
2. Meet the deadline given on large mailings  
3. Ensure that the 4 postage accounts balance  
4. Ensure that the 4 postage accounts have adequate funds  
5. Ensure the most cost effective way of sending out information.  

corrected).  
 
Group Insurance – Retiree: Applications are 
processed daily with a 90% accuracy rate (as 
validated through the data verification process and all 
errors are corrected).  
 
 
Life Insurance: Applications are processed timely 
with a 91% accuracy rate (as validated through the 
data verification process and all errors are corrected).  
 
Retirement: New retiree files are maintained on a 
daily basis and kept as up to date as possible. 
Follow-up is done immediately when paperwork is not 
received in the office or is not completed accurately.  
 
 
Deferred Comp: Applications are processed daily 
with accurate and timely responses to agents and 
provider companies.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Mail: All areas of incoming and outgoing mail 
functions are being met. Staff is currently working on 
determining the best method and software to track 
returned mail.  
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 17 of 51 



 
 

Projects 
 

 
Progress 

6. Have incoming and outgoing mail backed up 5 deep.  
Procurement – 
1. Ensure an ample supply of office supplies, paper, and envelopes are available. 
2. Ensure and maintain efficient use of the office equipment. (Copiers, postage equipment, 

inserter/stuffing machine, smart mailer, phones)   
Back-up Duties -  
1. Have incoming and outgoing mail duties backed up by all Administrative Services staff.  
2. Have day-to-day duties backed up. 

 
Procurement: Office supplies, etc. are ordered on a 
scheduled monthly basis. Copier was replaced this 
year due to lease expiration (per Procurement 
Contract No. 131).  
 
Back-up Duties: The mail function is backed up by all 
Administrative Services staff. The individual that 
backed up FileNet is in a different position in the 
division, so it is necessary to train another individual 
(in progress). All other duties are provided back up.  

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Assess the administrative services needs of the agency. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

 
1. Survey Managers, Administrators, Specialists and Auditor to identify level of needs.  
2. Categorize and prioritize the needs. 
3. Develop a plan to implement the needs. 

Because of the Business System Replacement 
Project workload, a formal survey was not conducted 
as time was limited for all staff. There continues to be 
open communication with Managers, Administrators, 
Specialists, Auditor. There was opportunity to discuss 
needs during the time when Administrative Services 
Manager was conducting performance evaluations  
and also with the hiring of an Office Assistant III, job 
duties were reallocated and needs were discussed 
with the managers and administrators at that time. 
Administrative Services are involved in the various 
working groups and discussion involves workload 
and upcoming projects.  

 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 18 of 51 



 
Goals and Objectives 
Retain and maintain a qualified, fully trained staff to support the program division, accounting/IT division, FlexComp, Internal Auditor and member services.  
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Conduct monthly team meetings and individual meetings to discuss and communicate program, policy 
or procedural changes in process or implementation phase. 

2. Update each employee’s PIQ to accurately reflect their job responsibilities. 

1. Monthly Administrative Services meetings are 
held. Administrative Services is involved with the 
various working groups at PERS and have direct 
input into processes, policy, etc.  
2. PIQ’s were updated where necessary and are 
currently up to date. One reclassification was 
approved by OMB HRMS.  

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Monitor software and mainframe applications to ensure consistent and accurate administration of benefit programs. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Provide input and make recommendations for programming changes through monthly Steering 
Committee meetings. 

2. Assist in testing new applications and data provided for active and retiree annual statements.  8/06 & 
12/06  

3. Provide staff support to IT division to facilitate migration of mainframe software programs to a windows 
based environment. 

4. Provide staff support to IT Division to evaluate and make recommendations regarding replacement of 
existing mainframe benefits administration system. 

 
5. Conduct cross reference audits of retiree data. 

- Complete quarterly cross reference of retiree data against Dept of Vital Records death 
database  

- Conduct annual cross match with private vender, subject to price.  
6. - Conduct cross match with Social Security Administration periodically, subject to price and availability. 

(annually) 
7. Provide matches to Programs Division for follow-up. 
8. Test PeopleSoft FSA & Benefits Administration modules as needed in conversion to 8.9. 
9. Report issues that are discovered with PeopleSoft FSA or Benefits Administration. 
10. Conduct monthly steering committee meetings, prioritize and assign programming requests that are 

submitted, and distribute an updated programming request list to steering committee members. 
11. Complete all projects with critical or legislative deadlines on time and on budget. 

1. Staffed meetings as scheduled. 
 
2. Staff conducted testing and coordinated with IT to 

address any discrepancies/corrections. 
3. Staffed meetings and provided input and 

research as requested. 
4. Staffed meetings and provided input and 

research as requested. 
 
5.Qtrly audits were completed as indicted as well as 
the annual cross match with Berwin. 
6. Cross match with Social Security was completed in 
the fall of 2006. 
7. Matches found through the above searches were 
provided to the Benefit Programs division for follow-
up as indicated. 
8. Limited testing assistance was provided, due to 
LASR team involvement. 
9.Issues with FSA or Ben Admin are reported as they 
are discovered. 
10.  Steering committee meetings continue to be held 

2006 Business Plan        Page 19 of 51 



 
 

Projects 
 

 
Progress 

12. Provide support for PeopleSoft queries. 
13. Provide a more formal testing process to include checklists of the business processes that have been 

affected by a program change. Develop a standard method for end-users to document what was 
tested and their results. 

14. Participate with ITD in the Mainframe Migration Project. 
15. Participate in testing PeopleSoft FSA and Benefits Administration modules when software is upgraded 

to version 8.9. 
16. Maintain a log of issues that are discovered with PeopleSoft FSA or Benefits Administration and 

determine if the problem can be solved through system configuration, by changing the business 
process or through new development. 

17. Update tables on PeopleSoft to reflect insurance rate changes, new legislation, 457 limits, and any 
other changes that impact the system. 

monthly. 
11.  The majority of requests with critical or legislative 
deadlines were completed on time and most were 
completed on budget. 
12.  The IT staff continues to provide support for 
PeopleSoft queries. 
13.  There has been some progress in the area of 
providing a more formal testing process.  More work 
is needed.  The mainframe migration project and the 
system replacement project will expose staff to tools 
that can be used in the testing process. 
14.  The Mainframe Migration team has experienced 
difficulties in keeping the original schedule.  The “go-
live” date has been moved to September of 2007.  IT 
staff is participating in the project where applicable. 
15.  Testing was conducted in September and 
October 2006 
16.  Programming requests were submitted to ITD for 
issues that were discovered. 
17.  This was completed within established timeframe 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Supervise the performance of all service vendors retained on contract for NDPERS group insurance and retirement programs. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Monitor performance relative to standards set forth in provider and administrative 
contracts/agreements. 

 
2. At least annually, review deferred comp agent list for compliance with training requirements and 

provide notification of non-compliance to the provider companies. 
 
 
 
 
 
3. Promote education standards for provider services to deferred comp members by maintaining updated 

1. Ongoing – no compliance issues documented or 
reported in 2006. 

 
2. List reviewed following training sessions 

conducted in April and October.  Followed up 
with provider company representative per written 
notice regarding those agents out of compliance.  
All took appropriate action to address the issue 
by December board meeting. 

 
3. Provider handbook updated and posted to PERS 

2006 Business Plan        Page 20 of 51 



 
Provider Handbook and enforcing administrative policies and procedures in compliance with contracts. 

 
 
4. Assess the performance of member service unit at BCBS based on monthly accuracy and timeliness 

reports and semi-annual service unit survey. 
 
 
 
5. Conduct at least annual meetings with EPO providers to address areas of concern, gather input, 

monitor plan performance and review annual EPO satisfaction survey. 
 
6. Conduct annual health claims audit at BCBS. (January 2006) 
7. Report results to BCBS for comment and report to NDPERS Board. Mar 2006 
 
 
8. Work with BlueCross BlueShield to resolve any outstanding issues. Ongoing 

web; also referenced at training and education 
meetings conducted in April and October. 

 
4. Review monthly performance standards reports; 

standards are being met. Review results of 
member satisfaction surveys conducted by BCBS 
in February and August; no remarkable 
responses documented. 

 
5. No meetings scheduled. 
 
6.   Annual health claims audit was completed Jan 
2006. 
7. Results were reported to BCBS and the NDPERS 

Board in Feb 2006. 
8. Any outstanding issues have been resolved.   

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Ensure compliance of all programs with federal regulations, administrative rules and state statutes. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Monitor and ensure ongoing compliance with HIPAA Privacy Rule provisions: 
• Conduct ongoing training as necessary. 
• Maintain required documentation. 
• Review current procedures for compliance (report to board each December). 
• Send privacy notification by April 14, 2006 (required every three years). 

2. Comply with federal requirements to submit annual Credible Coverage Disclosure to CMS. 
 
3. Complete compliance testing on FlexComp program annually.  Spring 2006 
4. Document procedures for monitoring compliance of pretax purchase agreements. 
5. Document procedures for USERRA refunds of employee payments and reimbursements from 

employers 
6. Implement federal regulations for Medicare Part D, relating to low income subsidies and penalties for 

delayed enrollments, into the group insurance billing system. 
7. Continue to participate in the Enterprise Architecture project. 

1. Training was conducted throughout year for new 
staff to include temporary personnel; 
documentation was maintained in compliance 
with federal requirements. 

2.    Privacy notice was distributed prior to April 15 
deadline in compliance with federal 
requirements. Completed and submitted March 
2006.  

3.    Compliance testing on the Flexcomp program 
was completed in March 2006. 

4 & 5  No progress was made on these projects due 
to staff turnover in accounting division 

6.    New rate structure and coverage codes were 
implemented for the low income subsidy 
effective July 1. Still waiting for guidance to 
implement penalties. 

7.  IT staff continues to participate in the Enterprise 
Architecture project. 

 

2006 Business Plan        Page 21 of 51 



 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Develop knowledge and procedural basis to ensure ongoing compliance with HIPAA Security Rule provisions. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Review and maintain HIPAA security provisions.   
2. Conduct staff training annually. 
3. Monitor and ensure ongoing compliance with HIPAA Security Rule provisions. 
4. Acquire and maintain required documentation. 
5. Conduct annual review of policies and procedures manual to ensure it stays current. 
6. Survey other agencies about compliance practices.  Summer 2006 

• HIPAA Security provisions were submitted to 
loss control for annual review in Dec 2006.  
Minor revisions were necessary and have 
been completed. 

• Staff training was conducted in February 2006. 
• Security rule provisions are monitored on an 

ongoing basis.   
• Documentation is acquired and maintained 

ongoing. 
• Felt that this may be a duplicate to #1.  See #1 

for response. 
• Other agencies were contacted, as well as 

Mike Mullen to gather best practice 
recommendations.  Reported to NDPERS 
Board in Spring 2006. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Provider certification/education program for 457 reps. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Conduct training a minimum of twice per year, subject to demand, rotating locations throughout the 
state. Spring 2006, Fall 2006 

1. Trainings were conducted as specified, however, 
Benefits area provided the training, due to LASR 
project demands. 

 

2006 Business Plan        Page 22 of 51 



 
Goals and Objectives 
Develop and maintain programs designed to protect the assets of the retirement systems, its members, staff, property and equipment to ensure that the retirement 
system can continue to meet its obligations to members. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Maintain a business disaster recovery plan designed to ensure NDPERS services are available to 
members at all times with as little disruption as possible.  (ongoing) 

2. Maintain a program designed to minimize injuries and personal risk to NDPERS employees and 
members during the course of their daily work. (ongoing) 

3. Conduct quarterly meetings of Loss Control Committee designed to review NDPERS loss control 
policies, procedures, loss control claims and incident reports and recommend revisions and updates. 
(quarterly) 

4. Attend annual Risk Management Seminar.  April 2006 
5. Complete and submit risk management discount applications for workers compensation and risk 

management premiums.  (April 2006) 
6. Revise and enter COOP Plan on statewide Strohl system. (ongoing) 
7. Establish risk management/business disaster recovery component to be included in monthly staff 

meetings. 

1. Desk manuals for staff were placed out on the 
U drive in conjunction with the LASR project.  
Staff contact information was also updated in 
2006. 

2. Program is maintained and risk management 
training was conducted in March 2006. 

3. Loss Control Meetings were conducted 
quarterly in 2006 as indicated. 

4. No Risk Management Seminar was offered in 
2006, so was not possible to attend. 

5. Risk Mgmt discount application was submitted 
for both program and NDPERS received 
resultant discounted premiums. 

6. No work was completed in this area due to the 
LASR project except contact information for 
staff was updated. 

7. Risk Mgmt/business disaster topics were 
provided in various staff meetings.  However, 
it was not done every month.  

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Develop and maintain a comprehensive accounting policy and procedure manual. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Move all documented procedures and desk manuals into the business recovery folder 
2. Identify accounting duties that are not documented and prepare procedures as necessary;  
3. Document procedures for processing the following types of purchases in the DB and DC plan:  

employers, USERRA, rollovers and pretax. 

1. This was completed in the Fall of 2006 
2. Several procedures have been documented 

during the past year as a result of the vacancy in 
the group insurance area and the need to train 
the new temporary positions. 

3. No progress was made on this project as a result 
of staff turnover in the accounting division. 

 

2006 Business Plan        Page 23 of 51 



 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Provide online access to as much data as feasible. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Work with ITD to migrate reports stored on COM (Computer Output to Microfiche) to FileNet. 
2. Work with BND to get PERS accounting department set up for on-line access to our bank accounts. 

2.  Received revised agreement at the end of 2006.  
Plan to implement this in the Spring of 2007. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Automate as many processes as feasible. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Set up PeopleSoft “speed charts”, where applicable, to more efficiently process accounts payable and 
other accounting transactions. 

2. Identify requirements for bar coding IBS form 
3. Continue to work with ITD to identify and prioritize documents to move to Wappapello. Approximately 

100 reports/letters. 

1. This was completed in the Fall of 2006 
2. This project was put on hold until the 

mainframe migration has been completed. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Upgrade computer hardware and software according to agency replacement schedule. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Determine hardware and software upgrades necessary to remain in compliance with ITD standards 
and agency’s 4 year hardware replacement schedule. 

1.  This objective was met in 2006.  Next upgrade is 
scheduled for the 2009-2011 biennium. 

 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 24 of 51 



 
Goals and Objectives 
Administer a local area network that is accessible 99% of the time. 
 

 
Projects 

 

Progress 
 

1. Monitor ITD’s LAN availability data on a monthly basis. 1.  Monitoring LAN availability requires specialized 
software.  No software has been purchased in 2006.  
The IT Division plans to utilize ITD’s services to 
assess NDPERS LAN availability.   

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Insure the integrity of the mainframe database by maintaining an on-line data entry accuracy rate of 95% or better. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

 
1. Verify retirement enrollment forms, retirement beneficiary forms, deferred comp enrollment forms and 

address changes after the information has been entered on the mainframe and calculate accuracy 
rate. 

2. Work with Administrative Services and Benefits Divisions to implement a data verification process for 
group insurance applications and insurance beneficiary forms. 

1. Forms were verified and overall accuracy rate for 
2006 was 97% 

 
2.  Data verification process for active group 
insurance applications and beneficiary forms was 
implemented in March 2006.  Process needs to be 
expanded to include retiree applications. 

 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 25 of 51 



 
Goals and Objectives 
Develop and execute a comprehensive performance and operations audit and risk assessment program for the evaluation of management and its controls 
provided over all agency activities as approved by the audit committee. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Review with management to obtain final enterprise risk management (ERM) assessment. 
2. Determine if questionnaire is adequate. 
3. Make adjustments as needed. 
4. Facilitate an enterprise risk management (ERM) assessment at least annually with the input of senior 

management, audit committee and the board. 
5. Issue report to Executive Management. 

 

No progress in 2006 due to LASR project and staffing 
shortage in accounting. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Executive a comprehensive control self-assessment program for benefit programs area.  
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Review questionnaires that address control and risk issues for each program with management and 
staff. 

2. Make adjustments as needed. 
3. Facilitate a control self-assessment program at least annually with the input of senior management, 

audit committee and the board to be completed by October 1. 
4. Issue report to Management. 

No progress in 2006 due to LASR project and staffing 
shortage in accounting. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Develop and execute an audit plan utilizing the Control Self-Assessment results to ensure value added services to management. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Determine areas considered to be higher risk with the assistance of management and prioritize audits 
to address those risks. 

2. Develop and audit plan by the November Audit Committee meeting. 
3. Review audit plan with Executive Management and Audit Committee and obtain their approval. 
4. Implement the audit plan. 

No progress in 2006 due to LASR project and staffing 
shortage in accounting. 

 

2006 Business Plan        Page 26 of 51 



 
Goals and Objectives 
Develop and execute an improved audit process. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Improve communications with staff regarding upcoming audits and throughout audit process. 
2. Develop and document understanding of work process before conducting audit. 
3. Utilize the risk evaluation worksheet for each audit before developing audit program. 
4. Conduct audit focusing on high risk areas. 
5. Issue final report in a timely manner for value added services to management and staff. 

No audits started in 2006, 2 audits were completed in 
2006.  These audits were conducted using the new 
format that provides better communication with staff, 
focus on high risks.  Final report was not issued in 
timely manner due to management’s time constraints. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Improve the effectiveness of the Internal Audit Division. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Review and update the policy and procedure manual and all audit templates prior to calendar year end. 
2. Purge records per records retention schedule in November of each year. 
3. Maintain daily and update periodically worksheets in Excel to track time spent on audits and projects. 
4. Conduct an annual review of the Internal Audit division to determine if it is complying with the Internal 

Audit Charter and issue a report to the Audit Committee and Board. 
5. Periodically review the Internal Audit Charter and update if necessary. 
6. Conduct an internal quality assessment of the internal audit division in preparation of an external 

quality assurance review to ensure the Internal Audit division achieves a minimum rating of “good”   

1.  2, 4, 5, and 6.  No progress in 2006 due to LASR 
project and staffing shortage in accounting. 
3.  Daily maintenance of time spent on audits and 
projects were conducted timely. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Provide consulting services to management and staff as necessary. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Determine area of concern and plan of action 
2. Communicate with management and staff during engagement 
3. Issue a report summarizing results of engagement 

Provided assistance in: 
• Reconciliation of: 

i. Retirement Contributor Master 
ii. Retirement Minimum Guarantee 
iii. Retirement Central Payroll Contributions 
iv. Flex Comp Contributions & Distributions 

• GI Process Flowcharting Project 
2006 Business Plan        Page 27 of 51 



 
Goals and Objectives 
Provide assistance to special projects to management as necessary. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Determine area of concern and plan of action 
2. Communicate with management and staff during engagement 
3. Issue a report summarizing results of engagement 

Provided assistance in: 
• Job Service Actuarial Data 
• ND Heath Dept. Retroactive Bonus Distribution 
• Pre-tax/After-tax adjustment review 
• Mill & Elevator Bonus Distribution 
• Workforce Safety Salary Increase Distribution 
• Deferred Comp Participant Salary Deduction 

Compliance 
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Participate in assigned committees. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Attend meetings 
2. Provide input as required 

Attended meetings for: 
• Steering Committee 
• LASR Steering Committee 
• Loss Control Committee 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Conduct special examinations at the request of management, including the reviews of representations made by clients outside the agency. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Develop questionnaires that address control and risk issues for each program to be audited with input 
from management and staff. 

2. Develop action plan based on the results of responses on questionnaires. 
3. Conduct special examinations requested by management and staff in a timely manner. 
4. Write summary of results of engagement. 

1. Reviewed BCBS Interest of Calculation reports to 
assess confidence in information.   

2. Assisted in providing information regarding 
Pharmacy Benefits Manager to management to 
assist them in their duties. 

 

2006 Business Plan        Page 28 of 51 



 
Goals and Objectives 
Provide consulting services at the request of management to improve effectiveness of risk management, control, and governance processes. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Develop questionnaires that address control and risk issues for each program to be audited with input 
from management and staff. 

2. Develop consulting engagement plan based on the results of responses on questionnaires. 
3. Conduct consulting services requested by management and staff in a timely manner. 
4. Write summary of results of consulting engagement. 
5. Participate in Loss Committee activities. 

1. Develop an Information Technology risk 
assessment questionnaire to address control and 
risk in the Information Technology area. 

2. Working in the Group Insurance Accounting area 
provided an opportunity to examine risks and to 
develop controls to mitigate the risks.  No reports 
were issued as this service was not done as an 
independent auditor. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Work with Information Technology Division to provide access to electronic data for automated computer assisted audit techniques. . 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Meet with IT to discuss availability of information for each program. 
2. Determine best access to information 
3. Develop plan to obtain data 
4. Develop and implement ACL audit projects. 
5. Complete ACL audit projects. 
6. Issue a report summarizing results. 

No progress in 2006 due to LASR project and staff 
shortage in accounting. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Ensure compliance with federal and state tax reporting regulations. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Deposit federal and state tax withholding by established deadlines. 
2. File quarterly and annual federal returns with the Internal Revenue Service by established deadlines. 
3. File W-2 and 1099R forms with the appropriate agencies and provide copies to recipients by 

established deadlines. 
4. Reconcile monthly 1099R reports. 
5. Implement procedure to reconcile 1099R files with general ledger. 

• All deposits, reports and forms were filed within 
established timeframes.  The accounting 
supervisor was trained and given responsibility 
for these tasks. 

• No deviations documented or reported.  New       
accounting position was trained on this task. 

2006 Business Plan        Page 29 of 51 



 
6.  Conduct annual Section 415 testing on service purchase contributions by April 15 of each year. 
7. Follow up with employers who internal audit has identified as having retirement contribution reporting 

discrepancies.  Make corrections to member records, as necessary. 

• Due to staff turnover in the accounting division, 
no progress was made on this project 

• Section 415 testing was completed by April 15 
• Follow up was completed as necessary 

 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 30 of 51 



 
Agency Driver and Philosophy 
Driver 
Research and evaluate benefit products & services 
Philosophy 
• Listen to our members. 
• Have the best Employee Benefit package in the upper Midwest. 
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Improve the efficiency and convenience of the enrollment process through the use of e-business applications. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Investigate on-line enrollment options for all benefit programs and implement effective with 2006 
annual enrollment season. 

 
2. Continue to test and make recommendations for enhancements to on-line services program. 
 
3. Continue to promote on-line services by increasing employee awareness through education and 

communication. 
 
4. Develop and implement a web based new employee orientation program on PERS benefits. 
 
 
 
5. Utilize PeopleSoft e-benefits for the Fall 2006 annual enrollment, contingent upon timing of PeopleSoft 

8.9 upgrade. 
 
6. Explore feasibility of replacing NDPERS Legacy System. 
 
7. Report results of feasibility study for NDPERS Board’s consideration. 
 
8. Subject to approval of feasibility study, submit necessary reporting and documentation to ITD and 

SITAC committee as needed. 
 
9. Oversee and assist in drafting of a request for proposal. 
 
10. Research what is required for procurement purposes and ensure necessary action is taken. 
 
11. Perform any necessary supplemental activities for Legacy Application System Replacement. 
 
12. Submit quarterly reporting to ITD Large Project Oversite Committee. 

1. Due to mainframe migration schedule, were 
unable to make this available for 2006 enrollment 
season. 

2. No enhancements were made.  
 
3. Article promoting services published in summer 

and fall 2006 newsletters. 
 
4. Staff worked on this project throughout 2006; 

tested at orientation meetings in fall and 
implemented by December 2006.  Has not been 
transition for web site use. 

5.  The upgrade to version 8.9 did not occur until 
November.  As a result of this delay, the decision was 
made to defer this project to 2007 and include it as 
part of the business system replacement project.  
Work has begun on getting the FSA paydirect 
employees set up to access the portal to view their 
FlexComp information. 
 
6. Conducted feasibility study of Legacy Application 
Replacement System in conjunction with L.R. 
Wechsler consultants.  May 06 
 
7. Reported results of feasibility study to NDPERS 
Board June 06 
 
8. Completed and submitted Project Charter for 
System Replacement Project. 

2006 Business Plan        Page 31 of 51 



 
 
9.Coordinated and assisted in drafting a Request For 
Proposal. Fall 2006 
 
10.Researched requirements for request for 
proposals and released NDPERS’ request for 
Proposal on Procurement Website. Nov 06 
 
11.Conducted bidders conference in conjunction with 
RFP.  Dec 06 
 
12. Reports were submitted quarterly as required.  
Project remained on time and within budget.  As of 
the end of the year approximately 2900 hours were 
devoted to this project by NDPERS staff. 
 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Monitor investment options available under NDPERS Companion Plan and Defined Contribution plan to ensure the needs and expectations of the members are 
met. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Collect and communicate investment returns quarterly to the NDPERS Board for the Companion Plan 
in the 457 program. 

2. Collect and communicate investment returns quarterly to the NDPERS Board for the Defined 
Contribution Plan retirement program. 

3. Post quarterly investment return reports on NDPERS website to insure access for membership. 
4. Realign 401(a) and 457 Companion Plan lineup with investment subcommittee to adequately cover 

the investment spectrum. Fall 2006 
5. Review statement of investment policy for 401(a), 457, Defined Benefit and Job Service retirement 

systems. Annually – Fall 2006 

1. Investment returns were collected & 
communicated at the end of each quarter at 
Investment Subcommittee Meetings. In 
addition 457 fees were reduced from $39 to 
$30 annually. 

2. Investment returns were collected & 
communicated at the end of each quarter at 
Investment Subcommittee Meetings.. 

3. The above reports were posted to the 
NDPERS website after being reported to the 
Board’s Investment subcommittee. 

4. Multiple meetings were held to begin this 
process resulting in several funds being put 
on watch.  Work efforts continued into 2007. 

5. Extensive work efforts begun in 2006 were 
continued into 2007, resulting in revision of 
investment policies for all plans indicted. 

 

2006 Business Plan        Page 32 of 51 



 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Investigate alternative methods of delivering/receiving benefit information. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Keep benefit estimate program updated and accessible on website for new employer groups to use 
and explore changes as requested. 

2. Explore revision of purchase program contained on benefit estimate program to make it more menu 
driven and user friendly and implement change if feasible. Fall 2006 

3. Explore making the purchase program available in online services so it doesn’t have to be a download. 
Dec 2006 

4. Provide support through helpdesk inquiries and as needed if Peoplesoft e-benefits are used to allow 
state/higher ed employees to enroll in benefits for the Fall annual enrollment. 

1. Benefit estimate program was updated and 
continues to be accessible on website. 

2. Explored idea, but did not proceed as 
changes could have been made, but would 
have been done on an outdated program no 
longer supported by ITD. 

3. This was not completed, however, we 
understand NDPERS  and ITD Online 
services staff are working towards providing 
web access to benefit estimate screen.  

4. Fall enrollment did not get implemented over 
e-benefits, so did not work in this area.  
However, continue to provide support 
through help desk for all NDPERS benefits. 

 

2006 Business Plan        Page 33 of 51 



 
Agency Driver and Philosophy 
Driver 
Educate members, employers and the public on the value of PERS policies & programs 
Philosophy 
• Listen with concern to understand and be responsive to our clients. 
• Treat our clients with courtesy, dignity and respect. 
• Make ourselves and our services as accessible as possible by eliminating physical barriers. 
• Provide timely, accurate information that recognizes our clients’ expectations and meets our clients’ requirements. 
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Facilitate member understanding of benefits and application processes by developing comprehensive communication materials. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Update SPDs, Plan Documents, brochures, or pamphlets for Defined Contribution Plan and Deferred 
Comp plans  

2. Produce annual statements for actives and retirees.  8/06 & 12/06 
 
3. Develop and distribute consolidated annual enrollment notifications for health, life, dental, vision, LTC 

and FlexComp plans fall 2006.   
4. Gather product information and coordinate revision of Investment Summary booklet for the 457 

program. Fall 2006  
5. Promote updated Investment Summary in newsletter. 
6. Send updates in newsletter format, as needed, to deferred comp providers in 2006. 
7. Conduct monthly Website committee meetings. 
8. Update website within 3 business days of receiving new information or changes. 
9. Work with Web Committee to determine ways to attract visitors to our website. 

1. Updated and posted changes to web. 
 
2. Completed.  No deviations documented or 

reported. 
3. Materials were updated and distributed on 

schedule. 
4. Product information was gathered & revised for 

Investment Summary Booklet for the 457 
program. 

5. Notice that booklet was updated was provided in 
the newsletter and booklet was placed on the 
NDPERS website. 

6. No updates were sent in 2006 as there was no 
new materials.  

7. Monthly Website Committee meetings were held 
in 2006.  The committee discusses updates to 
the site as well as site visitation statistics. 

8. For the most part, this objective was met in 2006 
and is ongoing. 

9. No progress was made in this area.  This 
initiative is ongoing. 

 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 34 of 51 



 
Goals and Objectives 
Provide members with information on financial planning, supplemental retirement savings, estate planning, and other topics relevant to successful transition to 
retirement. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Conduct agency based Pre-retirement Education Programs (PREP) by request. 
2. Conduct two PERS sponsored pre-retirement seminars in 2006.  
3. Conduct retiree education program in August 2006 in Medora 

1. Conducted eight meetings by request. 
2. Conducted in Dickinson 5/18 & Fargo 10/12. 
3. Cancelled due to low reponse. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Act as liaison for different NDPERS pension plans and the retirement board (Judges, Law Enforcement, Job Service, HP, Main system). 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. To publish every 3 to 5 months a newsletter for the active and retired members 
2. To provide notice of annual EPO open enrollment to members at least one week before the beginning 

of the enrollment period.  
3. Meet with pension plan contacts concerning proposed legislation, to communicate progress and 

discuss actuarial review and technical comments and discuss any necessary amendments. 

1. No deviations documented or reported. 
2. Materials were sent our in May 2006. 
3.  Staff met with pension plan contacts in early Fall 

and again after actuarial reports came out. 

 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 35 of 51 



 
Agency Driver and Philosophy 
Driver 
Earn the respect and trust of our clients 
Philosophy 
• Operate at the highest ethical and professional standards.  
• Treat every person with dignity, respect, courtesy, concern and understanding. 
• Provide the highest quality services and benefit programs.  
• Listen with concern to understand and be responsive to our clients. 
• Treat our clients with courtesy, dignity and respect.  
• Make ourselves and our services as accessible as possible by eliminating physical barriers. 
• Provide timely, accurate information that recognizes our clients’ expectations and meets our clients’ requirements. 
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Provide liaison services to members with insurance claim and coverage disputes, pension service and benefit issues, and compliance issues arising from provider 
performance.   
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Research members problems or internal issues detected by staff by referencing codes, rules, contract 
provisions, performance guidelines, or seeking Attorney General’s opinion.   Apply appropriate 
compliance procedures or assist member in attaining resolution.  (Ongoing) 

2. Maintain tracking procedure to monitor application processing during life annual enrollment.  Fall 2006. 

1. No deviations documented or recorded. 
 
 
2. Carrier continues to provide an electronic file each 

month for tracking purposed. 
 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Maintain a customer service center that provides accurate, comprehensive information to member inquiries regarding the provisions and requirements related to 
the benefit programs managed and administered by NDPERS. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Maintain a qualified, fully trained member services staff by providing ongoing training on benefit 
program changes. 

 
 
 
 
 

1. Trained staff on Medicare D and flex grace period 
requirements and procedures; provided with 
access to flex accounts on PeopleSoft in order to 
assist members with general questions.  Also 
trained on new Retiree premium structure relative 
to Medicare and LIS rates. 

 

2006 Business Plan        Page 36 of 51 



 
2. Evaluate ability of member service staff to assist office in other administrative areas.  2. Continues to assist and provide backup when 

required; are included on routing list for member 
and payroll correspondence that will require 
mass mailing in order to provide input. Attended 
meeting on LASR and provided input as required.  
Trained administrative services staff on phone 
system for backup.  

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Provide a one-on-one counseling service that provides members with benefit options and assists them with the enrollment process.    
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. To continue to provide 500 to 700 one on one counseling sessions annually. 
 
 
 
2. Investigate other communication media for the delivery of NDPERS services to members. 
 
 
3. Do a pilot program to conduct one on one counseling session at employer locations in second half of 

2006. 

1. In-house provided counseling services to 710 
members on retirement, purchases, and other 
benefit programs. 

 
2. Continue to use web site, newsletters, e-mails, 

and home mailings. 
 
3. Due to staffing shortage, this project is on hold. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Communicate with our members and clients via NDPERS web site. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Maintain current information and update as needed the information for the Internal Audit division and 
the Audit Committee on the NDPERS web site. 

Minutes for the Audit Committee meetings were 
posted to the web site as soon as the Audit 
Committee has approved them.  Meeting schedules 
were also kept up to date on the web site. 

 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 37 of 51 



 
Goals and Objectives 
Produce an Internal Audit Annual Report following the end of each calendar year. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Develop an audit report by the February Audit Committee meeting. 
2. Review the audit report with Executive Management and the Audit Committee and obtain the Audit 

Committee's approval. 

Developed the 2006 Audit Report and presented it to 
the Audit Committee in February and received their 
approval. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Communicate with our members and clients by providing an Internal Audit Annual Report. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Write an Internal Audit Annual Report at the end of each calendar year. 
2. Obtain the Audit Committee's approval. 

A 2005 Internal Audit Annual Report was issued in 
February 2006. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Participate in professional organizations. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Maintain membership in professional organizations. 
2. Volunteer services for organizations. 
3. Network with other professionals. 

Continued membership in the North Dakota Certified 
Public Accountant organization, the Institute of 
Internal Auditors (IIA) local chapter and the 
Association of Public Pension Fund Auditors.  Took 
on the task of Treasurer for the local chapter of the 
IIA for the 2006-2007 year. 

 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 38 of 51 



 
Goals and Objectives 
Assist the Audit Committee in managing their function of the Board.  
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Plan quarterly audit committee meetings. 
2. Attend quarterly audit committee meetings. 
3. Provide audit committee agenda to the audit committee a minimum of one week prior to meeting. 
4. Review annually the audit committee charter, determine if the audit committee has met their 

responsibility and issue a report to the board. 

Meetings were scheduled for February, May, August 
and November.  Provided agenda and supporting 
materials one week prior to the meetings.  Notified 
Secretary of State of meetings, including any 
changes in meeting schedules.  Reviewed the Audit 
Committee charter in the spring, and provided a 
report to the Board in June.   

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Maintain a support team for PeopleSoft Benefit Administration that provides consistent and timely responses to inquiries from agency users. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Assist in developing a log of common questions/problems and document appropriate action. 
2. Respond to problems logged through the ITD help desk within 24 hours. 
3. Develop a log of common questions/problems and documents appropriate response. 
4. Respond to problems logged through the ITD help desk within 24 hours. 
5. Provide training to Administrative Services Manager on PeopleSoft Benefits Administration to expand 

the depth of the support team. 

1. Problems were documented and 
accumulated for development into a log. 

2. Help desk responses are provided within 24 
hours whenever possible. 

3. As issues arise, they are documented in a 
Benefits Administration Troubleshooting 
guide which is used by the PERS support 
team. 

4. Help desk responses are provided within 24 
hours whenever possible. 

5. Training was completed in 2006.   
 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 39 of 51 



 
Agency Driver and Philosophy 
Driver 
Attract and retain a competent and highly motivated work force 
Philosophy 
• Foster a climate where staff supports team efforts focuses on positive solutions and assumes responsibility for team results.  
• Encourage staff to question, innovate and grow by authorizing staff to assume responsibility. 
• Support and encourage continuous personal and professional growth.  
• Contribute to each others success by offering training, guidance, support, assistance and opportunities for growth.  
• Demonstrate respect for coworkers and recognize the value of our diversity. 
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Conduct recruitment activities using a standard screening and rating process that identifies the candidates whose qualifications best fit our requirements. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Coordinate recruitment activities with HRMS and provide assistance to management staff in 
developing job postings, interview questionnaires, evaluation criteria and rating sheets to fill vacancies 
within time period specified in posting. 

Assisted staff with recruitment of staff in 
Administrative Services, Accounting and Benefits 
Division.  Coordinated with designated entities to 
conduct background and FBI checks in accordance 
with established policy. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Maintain a performance evaluation system that is comprehensive and equitable. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Monitor system to ensure 6 month probationary reviews are conducted for new hires.  
2. Reviews are conducted at least annually for all classified staff and filed in respective employee file. 
3. Review evaluation forms. 
4. Monitor performance evaluation system and make adjustments as identified by management. 

Six month reviews were conducted as required. 
Annual review information was provided to 
management in January 2007 for 2006 evaluations. 
System was revised for 2005; adjustment as 
requested by management was made. 

 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 40 of 51 



 
Goals and Objectives 
Maintain an updated internal policy and procedure manual. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Monitor changes affecting policies as mandated by state or federal law, Board action, or precedence 
as established by HRMS or internally and update as necessary. 

Computer access policy was revised with regard to 
reinstating access following an approved LOA; 
updated policy with regard to reimbursement for 
personal telephone expenses while traveling on 
behalf of PERS.  Submitted and approved by Board 
and incorporated into policy manual and 
communicated to staff. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Maintain file of Position Information Questionnaires that accurately reflects the responsibilities and duties of each agency FTE position. 
 

 
Projects 

 

Progress 

1. Update PIQ records for all classified positions as indicated by adjustments to job tasks/duties. 
2. Submit PIQs to HRMS for reclassification as necessary. 
3. Update PIQs for HIPPA privacy and security duties as applicable and include HIPPA reverence in the 

confidentiality provisions as necessary. 

Updated PIQs for accounting, administrative 
services, and benefits division and submitted to 
HRMS to update files. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Process payroll accurately and timely and maintain an accurate accounting of accrued leave. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Process monthly payroll and leave reporting within the timeframes established by OMB. 
2. Reconcile source documents to accrued leave report, monthly. 
3. Attend payroll training sessions provided by OMB.  (ongoing)  

1-3 – No deviations documented or reported 

 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 41 of 51 



 
Goals and Objectives 
Maintain professional proficiency through continuing professional education and training to meet GAO, AICPA, and IIA standards. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Budget for continuing education program to obtain no less than 20 hours per fiscal year (120 hours 
every three years). 

2. Maintain a periodic quality assurance activity within the division to prepare for the five year quality 
assurance review beginning January 1, 2007. 

3. Provide sufficient training to each auditor to compete work as assigned. 

1. Attended the following education classes for a 
total of 23 CPEs: 

• Implementing ERM – Not Just Talking About It (1 
CPE) 

• Audit Project Management (15 CPE) 
• Leadership (1 CPE) 
• Creative leadership Workshop (6 CPE) 

2. No progress in 2006 due to LASR project and 
shortage of staff in Accounting 

3. Ongoing training occurs as assignments were 
given. 

 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 42 of 51 



 
Agency Driver and Philosophy 
Driver 
Maintain actuarial and financial soundness of the funds 
Philosophy 
• Prudent risk taking 
• Efficient administration 
• Effectively manage resources for the benefit of our clients 
• Meet or exceed published quality standards 
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Monitor cost management and utilization review reports and assist in developing and reviewing options for cost management of plans. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Have prepared annually an actuarial report of the PERS Defined Benefit plans. 
2. Review financial projections and annual actuarial reports and develop strategies to address areas of 

concern and present information to PERS Board for review, consideration, and input. 
3. Report to the Board annually, status of employers subject to minimum participation requirements 

under the health plan. 
 
4. Initiate formal request for consultant to conduct annual actuarial study as of close of current fiscal 

year.   
5. Review and prepare information on potential cost management and utilization management programs 

developing for health plan and report to the PERS Board. 
6. Review disease management services, monitor effectiveness of program and evaluate service 

provider. (Fall 2006) 
7. Monitor and analyze employee focused wellness program conducted in conjunction with UND Family 

Practice Center. 
8. Monitor implementation of mail order prescriptions and use and periodically report to NDPERS Board. 
9. Monitor and analyze cost effectiveness of Prime Therapeutics.  Winter 2006 
10. Identify and refine concepts of quality improvement in healthcare, focusing on identified protocols and 

treatments. ongoing 
11. Review, revise and update NDPERS procurement policy.  Winter 2006 
12. Review DC expenses and set administrative costs for DC plan annually 

1 & 2 Reports were prepared by Segal and reviewed 
with Board at October meeting. 
 
3.  Survey conducted by BCBS in October 2007; all 
employers were in compliance.  Will be reported to 
Board at May 2007 meeting. 
4.  Need Jamie to respond here 
 
5. Information on cost & utilization management 
programs are provided on an ongoing basis as issues 
arise. 
6. Staff has worked in conjunction with Health Dialog 
monthly and provided the Board with an annual 
report. 
7. Staff provides support to UND as necessary. 
8. Costs of mail order drugs comparison was 
reported to NDPERS Board. 
9. This task was initiated with Prime Therapeutics, 
however, no information was provided to staff, so 
could not complete this task. 
10. BCBS was contacted for assistance in identifying 
these concepts, effort is still ongoing, as they have 
indicated they will provide Dr. Rice as a resource in 
this area. 
11. Staff attended procurement training and asked 
Loss Control Committee to review existing OMB 
policies. Policies that NDPERS is identified as being 

2006 Business Plan        Page 43 of 51 



 
 

Projects 
 

 
Progress 

exempt from will be studied and policies are 
proposed to be developed.  
12.  Due to staff turnover in the accounting division, 
no progress was made on this project. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Conduct and evaluate vendor renewal proposals for 457 deferred comp plan, Programs Division and 401(a) defined contribution plan and assess feasibility of 
initiating the Request for Proposal process. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Participate in RFP process for all programs, as necessary, analyzing responses received from 
vendors and participating in the selection of successful vendor. 

Staff participated in LASR Feasibility study & RFP 
process, dental, vision and Long Term Care, 
retirement consultant and health insurance consultant 
RFP processes  

 
Goals and Objectives 
Administer the DB Plan utilizing the principles of excellence established for the pension community by the Pension Benefit Coordinating Council. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Review requirements for Pension Benefit Coordinating Council Award and submit if NDPERS plan 
qualifies. 

Requirements were reviewed and an application 
submitted.  However, NDPERS plans did not qualify. 

 
Goals and Objectives 
Receive the GFOA Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting annually. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Publish a comprehensive annual financial report and submit it to the GFOA by December 31 of each 
year. 

Received the GFOA Certificate of Excellence in 
Financial Reporting for the 2005 annual report.  The 
2006 annual report was submitted to the GFOA in 
December. 

 

2006 Business Plan        Page 44 of 51 



 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Receive an unqualified opinion on the annual financial statement audit performed by external auditors and no reportable conditions or material weaknesses on the 
report of compliance and internal controls. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Prepare monthly bank account reconcilements. 
2. Prepare monthly reconcilement of retirement contributions and deferred comp contributions posted to 

mainframe database. 
3. Prepare monthly reconcilement of insurance premiums received and remitted to insurance carriers. 
4. Prepare monthly reconcilement of retirement check write. 
5. Prepare quarterly reconcilement of deferred comp provider reports and transfers, and monitor 

distribution compliance. 
6. Reconcile deferred comp contributions reported on provider reports to cash receipts journal. 
7. Transfer monthly FlexComp reconciliation from internal audit to accounting division when staff 

becomes available 
8. Transfer reconcilements of contributor account balances and annuitant minimum guarantees to 

accounting division when staff becomes available 
9. Develop and implement procedures for reconciling retirement contributions to Central Payroll reports, 

monthly 
10. Develop and implement procedures to reconcile FlexComp FICA savings received from Central Payroll 

when preparing the monthly financial statements. 
11. Implement audit recommendations from internal and external auditors. 
12. Document all security requests to ITD and their responses.  
13.  Conduct annual review of who has access to PERS’ systems and what those privileges are.  
14.  Monitor and record monthly reporting of all access to PERS’ production environment. 

Task 1-5  Tasks were completed within established 
timeframes.  Training of new staff was completed.  
Progress was made to get deferred comp providers 
in compliance with electronic reporting requirements 
and timely submission of reports. 
Task 6.  No progress was made on this project due to 
staff turnover in the accounting division.  This will be 
implemented in 2007. 
Task 7-9.  The new accounting position has been 
trained on these tasks and they are being performed 
by the accounting division on a monthly basis. 
Task 10.  No progress was made on this project due 
to staff turnover in the accounting division.  This will 
be implemented in 2007. 
11.  Several audit recommendations for 2005 were 
implemented in 2006.  Work on the recommendations 
from 2006 will begin in 2007.   
12.  Security requests and responses are being 
documented.  This process is ongoing. 
13.  The annual review of who has access to PERS’ 
systems was conducted in 2006.  No documentation 
of the findings is available.  This process is ongoing. 
14.  Reporting of all access to PERS’ production 
environment was conducted monthly in 2006.  This 
process in ongoing. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Prepare the agency’s biennial budget for submission to the legislature by the due date specified by OMB 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Prepare a budget that is consistent with the agency’s business plan and reflects the Board’s priorities The agency’s budget was submitted in September 

2006 Business Plan        Page 45 of 51 



 
for each program. Submit the budget in the format specified by OMB in June of each even- numbered 
year. 

2006.  An extension was requested so a more 
accurate budget for the LASR project could be 
included. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Monitor budgeted expenditures to actual expenditures, monthly 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Update actual expenditures each month within one week of receiving accounting reports.  Report 
unusual variances to Executive Director immediately. 

2. Prepare a schedule of cash flows for FICA tax savings to determine adequacy as a funding source for 
the FlexComp, Deferred Comp and Defined Contribution programs. 

1. Completed within established timeframes with the 
exception of months that accounting supervisor 
position was vacant. 

2. This was completed to determine funding 
availability for the LASR project. 

 
Goals and Objectives 
Allocate costs to accurately reflect the administrative expenses for each program. 
 

 
Projects 

 

Progress 

1. Prepare retirement plan allocation for RIO, monthly 
2. Allocate expenditures to appropriate benefit program, monthly and annually. 
3. Review existing expenses allocation policy and update if necessary 

1. This project is not being completed monthly, as a 
result of accounting staff turnover.  However, the 
information is being provided to RIO at fiscal year 
end in order to complete the required fund 
allocation for the annual audit. 

2&3 These projects were completed within        
established timeframes. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Prepare information technology plan for submission to the legislature by the due date specified by ITD. 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Prepare an information technology plan that is consistent with the agency’s business plan and reflects 
the Board’s priorities for each program. Submit the plan in the format specified by ITD in July of each 
even-numbered year. 

1.  The agency IT Plan was prepared on time and 
submitted to the Board for review in June.  This 
version of the plan included the system replacement 
project (LASR).  The IT Plan was received and 
accepted by ITD in July. 

2006 Business Plan        Page 46 of 51 



 
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Maximize the investment return on deposits through an effective cash management program. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Deposit cash receipts daily. 
2. Transfer excess cash balances from the Bank of North Dakota to be invested by RIO. 
3. Allocate deposits to appropriate bank accounts, daily. 
4. Implement a more aggressive cash management program to minimize the balance kept on deposit in 

the retirement and insurance accounts at the Bank of North Dakota. 

1. Deposits are being prepared within established 
timeframes.  Additional training was completed to 
provide additional backup. 

2&3  No deviations documented or reported. 
4  No progress was made on this project due to staff 
turnover in the accounting division 
 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Prepare accurate monthly financial statements within 45 days of months end. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Prepare cash receipts journals, cash disbursement journals, subsidiary ledgers and other supporting 
schedules, monthly. 

2. Allocate expenditures to appropriate benefit program, monthly and annually. 
3. Train new Accounting/Budget Specialist III position. 

1. Due to staff turnover in the accounting division, 
financial statements are not prepared within this 
timeframe.  However, everything was completed in 
time for the 6/30/06 annual audit.  For fiscal year 07, 
we anticipate that financial statements will be prepared 
within 45 days of month end starting with the month of 
March 2007 
2. Allocations were made within established 
timeframes 
3. Training occurred, but position was vacated in 
November.  Position was re-filled in January 2007.  
Training is in progress. 

 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 47 of 51 



 
Goals and Objectives 
Provide accurate and timely census data and financial information to the agency's actuary for preparation of the annual actuarial valuations. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Provide the actuary with electronic census data by July 31 and financial data by September 5 of each 
year. 

2. Test programming changes that will allow electronic preparation of census data for Job Service 
retirees who are paid through PERS. 

1. Data was provided to actuary within established 
timeframes 
2. Programming changes were tested and put into 
production.  However, problems were discovered 
when trying to populate the fields with information the 
actuary required.  Determined that assistance will be 
required to compile the correct data to be entered into 
the mainframe.  Work on this project will continue in 
2007. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Execute a comprehensive control self-assessment program for the accounting area. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Develop questionnaires that address control and risk issues for each program to be examined with 
input from management and staff. 

2. Make adjustments as needed. 
3. Facilitate a control self-assessment program at least annually with the input of senior management, 

audit committee and the board to be completed by October 1. 
4. Issue report to Management. 

No progress in 2006 due to the LASR project and 
staffing shortage in accounting. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Develop and execute a working audit plan utilizing the Control Self-Assessment results that will provide value added services to management.  
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Determine areas considered to be higher risk with the assistance of management and prioritize audits 
to address those risks. 

2. Develop and audit plan by the November Audit Committee meeting. 
3. Review audit plan with Executive Management and Audit Committee and obtain their approval. 
4. Implement the audit plan. 

Issued an audit plan for 2006 in November 2005.  An 
audit plan for 2007 was not issued due to the LASR 
project and staffing shortage in accounting. 
 
Assisted Accounting Division with  

2006 Business Plan        Page 48 of 51 



 
• Group Insurance Accounting 
• Retirement retroactive pay increases and 

bonuses 
• Deferred Comp Accounting 
• Fixed Asset Inventory 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Test NDPERS actuarial data at mid and fiscal year end of accuracy.  
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Obtain from IT actuary data in January and July. 
2. Conduct tests on actuary data utilizing ACL software 
3. Follow up on discrepancies found 
4. Provide management with a report. 

No action in 2006 due to the LASR project and 
staffing shortage in accounting. 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Develop and execute an improved audit process. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Improve communications with staff regarding upcoming audits and throughout audit process. 
2. Develop and document understanding of work process before conducting audit. 
3. Utilize the risk evaluation worksheet for each audit before developing audit program. 
4. Conduct audit focusing on high risk areas. 
5. Issue final report in a timely manner for value added services to management and staff. 

1. One new audit was started in 2006. 
2. A review of the program was conducted to 

understand operations. 
3. A risk assessment evaluation was conducted. 
4. Review of high risk areas and subsequent 

recommendations were issued. 
5. Issued draft report, waiting for management 

response before final report can be issued.  Two 
reports were issued for 2005 audits completed 
after management responded to findings in 2006. 

 

2006 Business Plan        Page 49 of 51 



 
Goals and Objectives 
Coordinate and supplement external audit efforts.  
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Assist State Auditors Office with review of RFP as requested 
2. Provide input to State Auditors Office on proposals. 
3. Contact audit firm to schedule conference room 
4. Discuss with audit firm coordination of audits to minimize duplicated efforts. 
5. Communicate with audit firm as necessary. 
6. Provide information to audit firm as requested. 

1. Reviewed RFP in December 2005 and January 
2006.  

2. Provided input to the SAO in January.   
3. Scheduled conference room for the new auditors 

in June. 
4. Met with auditors in June to plan audit work. 
5. Worked with auditors to provide the requested 

information June through September... 
 

2006 Business Plan        Page 50 of 51 



 

North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System 
2006 Business Plan 
 

 
Table of Contents 

 
 
                                               Agency Drivers                 Page  
 

• Provide an employee benefit package that is among the best available for public and private employers  

in the upper Midwest.                   1 

• Ensure the efficient and accurate administration of member benefits.       10 

• Research and evaluate benefit products and services.         31 

• Educate members, employers and the public on the value of PERS policies and programs.    34 

• Earn the respect and trust of our clients.           36 

• Attract and retain a competent and highly motivated work force.       40 

• Maintain actuarial and financial soundness of the funds.         43 

 

2006 Business Plan        Page 51 of 51 



 
North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System 
2007 Business Plan  
 

 
Agency Driver and Philosophy 
Driver 
Provide an employee benefit package that is among the best available from public and private employers in the upper mid-west. 
Philosophy 
• Exercise prudent risk taking. 
• Administering the law effectively, efficiently and fairly. 
• Operating at the highest ethical and professional standards. 
• Providing the highest quality services and benefit programs. 

 
DEFINED BENEFIT HYBRID PLAN 

 
Goals and Objectives 
1. The goal of NDPERS is to enable career employees to care for themselves and their dependents at retirement and to provide a plan that will reduce personnel 

turnover and encourage career employment to high grade men and women. 
2. The goal of NDPERS is to establish a mechanism to insure that career employees can care for themselves and their dependents in retirement by maintaining 

the purchasing power of current retirement benefits. 
3. In order to improve the desirability of state and political subdivision employment the goal of NDPERS is to develop more options on how a member could 

access, contribute to, supplement, and draw their retirement funds.  
4. In order to insure that members will be better able to care for themselves and their dependents in retirement and to improve the desirability of state and political 

subdivision employment the goal of NDPERS is to provide incentives and rewards to members who engage in supplemental retirement savings. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Begin benefits planning process for retirement plan in 2007. 
2. Prepare and submit legislation to PERS Board by December 2007. 
3. Work with consultants to do technical and actuarial analysis at request of Board or legislative 

committees in preparation for 2009 session. 
4. Initiate renewal process for disability consulting service by May 1, 2007. 
5. Confer with Highway Patrol administration to determine indexing rate and submit to Board at August 

meeting. 
6. Revise administrative rules and provide to BPR division by designated date. 
7. Implement new legislation: 

a. HB1078 – policies & procedures for participation by employees of Career & Technical 

 

Divisions 
Benefits – Purple      IT - Black 
Administrative Serv. – Blue    Internal Audit – Orange  
Accounting – Red                   Planning/Research - Green 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 1 of 41 



 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

Ed; coordinate with TFFR 
b. SB2044 – Provide a 13th check in January of 2008 or January of 2009 

i. Provide for a 2% increase for judges 1/1/08 & 1/1/09 
c. SB2045 – Develop policies & procedures for combined health credits  
d. SB2048 – Develop policies & procedures for deferred normal retirement option (DNRO) 

8. Conduct board election for active opening: 
a. Appoint election committee; 
b. Publish notice of election; 
c. Validate mailing roster and nomination petitions; 
d. Send out ballots to active membership; 
e. Canvass ballots and report results to board at June 2007 meeting; 
f. Notify candidate and departments/agencies of results. 

9. Prepare COLA calculation and provide recommendation for increase to Board at its October 
meeting and calculate increase and update all Job Service and Travelers member records by 
12/1/07. 

10. Identify 3 to 5 items for P3 Methodology project. 
11. Implement provisions of Pension Protection Act of 2006: 

a. Allow retired public safety officers to direct up to $3,000 of retirement income, tax free, 
to pay for health or LTC premiums. 

b. Public safety employees who separate from service after age 50 will not be subject to a 
10% early withdrawal penalty. 

12. Meet with Employee Benefits representatives to gather input for future legislation, including ad hoc 
employee benefits group, Judges, Air National Guard, Highway Patrol and retiree benefits 
committee.  Summer 2007 

 
HEALTH PLAN 

 
Goals and Objectives 
1. The goal of the health program is to provide understandable options at affordable premiums which protect public employees and their families from excessive 

medical expense.  
2. Promote positive competition through PERS or group purchasing initiatives with providers who emphasize and practice the principles of continuous quality 

improvement. 
3. To develop and maintain an information data base on quality and costs. 
4. To provide information and assistance in community, legislative and national matters related to health care services. 
5. To consider modifications and improvements to the benefit plan design that can be accomplished within the constraint of available funding. 
6. The goal of the Group Medical Insurance Program is to encourage healthy lifestyles and preventative attitudes in an effective and cost efficient manner. 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 2 of 41 



 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. To maintain the PPO and monitor expansion of the PPO program and report number of new 
additions to the network to Board annually. 

2. Continue to evaluate EPO program. 
3. To investigate the feasibility of providing a flu shot program (fall 2007) 
4. To work with the Employee Council on an annual wellness day at the Capital (fall 2007) 
5. Begin Benefits Planning Process for health plan for 7/1/2009 renewal. 
6. Monitor and promote smoking cessation program for state employees. 

a. Update BCBS contract for approval for 2007-2009 biennium 
b. Develop new promotion program for biennium 

7. Monitor implications of MedicareBlue PDP plan on PERS retiree health plan.   
8. Provide notice of rate increase to participating employers and direct billed and ACH participants 

prior to July 1, 2007. 
9. Provider notice of rate increase to all members on Medicare prior to July 1, 2007 & January 1, 2008. 
10. Promote My HealthConnection program to PERS active employees in conjunction with Health 

Dialog and BCBS. 
11. To continue to promote application process for Wellness Benefit Program funding for agency based 

on-site wellness programs (ongoing). 
a. Coordinate with committee for evaluation of applications. 
b. Communicate status of application to employers. 
c. Verify and submit program expenses for reimbursement. 
d. Track program statistics regarding number of programs approved and dollars 

reimbursed and report to board on quarterly basis. 
12. Monitor and evaluate wellness initiatives for Employer Based Wellness Program at agency & 

participating sub level in conjunction with premium incentive policy.   
e. Correspond with all participating employers regarding program and application process 

for 2007. 
f. Review and verify applications in conjunction with premium incentive policy and notify 

employers of application status. 
13. Develop & implement policy for participation of District Health Units in Uniform Group Insurance 

Plan.  (HB 1078) 
14. Initiate dialog with BCBS, Retiree Group, and plan consultants to study feasibility of separately 

consider the medical and Rx coverage for Medicare Rx coverage. (SB 2045) 
15. Implement provision of HB 1433 for a collaborative drug therapy program for individuals with 

diabetes. 
16. Review proposal by Heart of American Health Plan to continue services in the Rugby Service Area. 

a. Review rate methodology for Heart of America. 
17. Report outcome of Minute Clinic project to Board at December 2007 meeting. 
18. Develop policy and implement late premium payment policy for retirees. 
19. Monitor and evaluate UND pilot wellness program for the 4 participating agencies. 
20. Identify 3 to 5 items for P3 Methodology Project. 

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 3 of 41 



 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

21. Establish a wellness advisory committee of participating employers to help develop initiatives for 
consideration by the PERS Board (summer of 2007) 

22. Assist in designing and conducting Wellness Forum for participating employers.  September 2007 
23. Maintain database of  BCBS monthly data on health plan performance, specifically, 

Surplus/Affordability report; quarterly and annual utilization; (ongoing) 
24. Medicare data match (federally mandated) ongoing 
25. Prepare and distribute large agency/employer report annually. Summer 2007 
26. Annually track health plan coverage issues and inconsistencies between NDPERS Plan and BCBS 

Standard Lines of Business, analyze their effects and report to NDPERS Board. 
27. Finalize analysis of health rates for 2007-09 (Summer/Fall 2007) 
28. Assist in evaluating and analyzing rate information for health insurance program. (Spring 2007) 
29. Work with UND Medical School and employers to pilot employee based wellness initiative. 
30. Measure employer based wellness health participation and report to NDPERS Board. Dec 2007 
31. Collect and evaluate employer based wellness plan updates Dec 2007 
32. Collect and evaluate employer based wellness plan proposals Jan 2007 
33. Provide support to Worksite Wellness Steering Committee by being a resource to the committee, 

attending meetings and providing input to the group.  Ongoing 
 
 

LIFE INSURANCE PLAN 
 
Goals and Objectives 
1. The goal of the Group Life Insurance Program is to provide for a single, understandable and non-discriminatory life insurance plan to members at affordable 

premiums. 
2. To supplement the existing life insurance program with other programs. 
3. Have a premium structure that is the lowest and best available. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Review options for renewal of contract and provide proposal to Board at May meeting.  
2. Identify 3 to 5 items for P3 Methodology Project. 
3. Meet with Employee Benefits representatives to gather input for future legislation, including ad hoc 

employee benefits group, Judges, Air National Guard, Highway Patrol and retiree benefits 
committee.  Summer 2007 

4. Review and create rate tables’ life and health as is necessary. June 2007  
 

 

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 4 of 41 



VOLUNTARY GROUP INSURANCE PLAN 
 
Goals and Objectives 
The goal of the Voluntary Group Insurance Programs is to provide for comprehensive and non-discriminatory plans to members at affordable premiums.  Includes 
dental, vision, LTC and EAP. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Initiate RFP process for EAP. 
a. Submit final proposal review analysis and recommendation to board at May 2007 meeting. 
b. Send notification to employers by June 1, 2007 
c. Address issue at Payroll conference in June 

2. Continue to work with dental carrier to resolve administrative issues with regard o billing and 
eligibility updates to participant records. 

3. Review options regarding LTC plan 
4. Review the merits of extending the vision contract so it does not have to bid during the LASER 

project.  
5. Identify 3 to 5 items for P3 Methodology Project. 
 
 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 5 of 41 



457 DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 
 

Goals and Objectives 
Provide a supplemental retirement plan that will allow employees to augment their retirement benefits. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Coordinate with Companion plan administrator to conduct at least two financial planning education 
seminars for plan participates during the year; one in the spring and the other in the fall. 

2. Implement automatic enrollment option for employees hired on and after August 1, 2007: 
a. Coordinate with companion plan administrator to develop administrative policies and 

procedures. 
b. Develop reporting format for eligibility and contributions.  
c. Develop communication materials for new hire kit. 
d. Develop notifications for employers and also present at Payroll Conference in June. 
e. Update Plan Document and SPD. 
f. Develop opt out form. 

3. Monitor enrollment through expedited process and continue to promote program to employers. 
4. Implement SB 2047 – automatic enrollment. 
5. Identify 3 to 5 items for P3 Methodology Project. 
 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 6 of 41 



401 (a) DEFINED CONTRIBUTION PLAN 
 
Goals and Objectives 
1. To provide an alternate defined contribution retirement plan that offers a diversified set of mutual fund options. 
2. To provide information to each eligible employee in a timely manner. 
3. To establish investment guidelines for the funds and review their performance on a regular basis. 
4. To provide the members the opportunity for investment education. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. To provide to each employee an election packet and seek their response within the first six months 
of employment. Track number of contacts and new enrollees in program for annual report to Board. 

2. Coordinate with 401(a) plan administrator to conduct at least two financial planning education 
seminars for plan participates during the year; one in the spring and the other in the fall. 

3. Identify 3 to 5 items for P3 Methodology Project. 

 

 
 

FLEXCOMP PROGRAM 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

 
1. Continue to monitor and assess the PeopleSoft claims processing software to address 

implementation and processing issues related to grace period option. 
2. Process 90% of verified FlexComp claims within 3-5 business days and within 4-7 business days 

from January – April of calendar year when dual plan year processing occurs. 
3. Incorporate any changes to Plan Document. 
4. Identify 3 to 5 items for P3 Methodology Project. 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 7 of 41 



AGENCY 
 

Agency Driver and Philosophy 
Driver  
Ensure the efficient & accurate administration of member benefits. 
Philosophy 
• Meet or exceed published quality standards for our services. 
• Effectively manage resources for the benefit of our clients. 
• Use cost effective technology to support quality service for our clients. 
• Plan carefully and follow implementation plans so we “do it right the first time”. 
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Promote the efficient delivery of services and administration of all benefit programs to plan members and participating employers. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Conduct monthly Programs Meetings as a forum to discuss and communicate program, policy, or 
procedural changes in process or implementation phase at working group level to facilitate 
integration across program areas.  

2. Conduct and monitor the monthly program specific “Quality Working Group” meeting concept as a 
catalyst to identify issues affecting services and to assess, recommend, implement and 
communicate changes or new administrative policies and procedures.  

3. Retain and maintain a qualified, fully trained staff to counsel members and maintain ongoing 
relationship throughout retirement career. 

4. Respond to purchase & repurchase inquiries within 10 business days. 
5. Respond to benefit calculation requests and member inquiries related to all benefit programs within 

5 business days of receipt. 
6. Generate and distribute annuitant checks by the 1st business day of the month. 
7. To maintain/increase member understanding of  the PERS benefits as measured in the biennial 

survey 
8. To maintain a 3.5 average on the daily report cards for each program area. 
9. Continue to provide benefit programs support for phase II of ConnectND project. 
10. Provide support and service to employers that elect to join the law enforcement plan. 
11. Promote ACH services for direct billed members for health and COBRA premiums. 
12. Investigate feasibility of terminating Travelers contract for administrative services and assuming 

responsibility of COLA payments to Job Service retirees. 
13. Investigate feasibility of Met Life transferring balance of paid-up annuity account to PERS to make 

100% payment to annuitants. 
14. Develop operating plan for 3 year LASR to include utilization of staff resources. 
15. Assist in review and update of the PeopleSoft Benefits Administration open enrollment procedures 

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 8 of 41 



 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

and materials provided to state agencies. Summer 2007 
16. Assist in developing user guide for employees to access benefit information through PeopleSoft e-

benefits.  
17. Support and develop distribution of outreach programs  

• Pre-Retirement Education Program (PREP) 
• Portability Enhancement Provision (PEP) 
• New Employer Groups 
• Provider Training-Deferred Comp 
• PeopleSoft Benefit Administration User Trainings 

18. Participate on the project team for the business system replacement project.  
19. Assist with the coordination and planning of the 2007 Payroll Conference to be scheduled for June 

2007 in Bismarck 
20. Investigate the possibility of hosting a Retiree Forum in Bismarck at the Heritage Center the Fall of 

2007.  
21. Provide ACH files to Bank of North Dakota to facilitate direct deposit of retirement checks on the first 

working day of each month. 
22. Provide ACH files to Bank of North Dakota to facilitate payment of insurance premiums by the 5th of 

each month. 
23. Generate and mail monthly IBS billings by the end of each month. 
24. Process enrollment forms, designation of beneficiary forms and address changes daily/weekly. 
25. Process batch data entry within one day of receiving. 
26. Prepare calculations for transfers to other retirement plans (DC & TIAA CREF) within 3 business 

days. 
27. Post contributions for defined contribution participants and transfer funds to carrier within 3 business 

days of receiving information in good order. 
28. Post contributions for deferred compensation participants and transfer funds to providers within 3 

business days of receiving information in good order. 
29. Coordinate programming requests for modifications to the PeopleSoft FSA module with ConnectND 

IT project team. (ongoing) 
30. Work with dental and vision carriers to establish more effective list bill system for central payroll 

agencies (July 2007) 
31. Review and update the PeopleSoft Benefits Administration open enrollment procedures and 

materials for the Fall 2007 enrollment. 
32. Participate as a member of the ConnectND project team. 
33. Project manager for the business system replacement project. 
34. Implement PeopleSoft A/R-Billing modules to replace manual spreadsheets for the group insurance 

cash receipts journal and subsidiary ledgers 
35. Utilize PeopleSoft billing module to generate billings for COBRA dental and vision participants 
36. Coordinate effort to set up FlexComp participants who are not on PeopleSoft payroll to access their 

spending account information through the PeopleSoft portal. 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 9 of 41 



 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

37. Draft policy, process and procedure documents for risk management incident reporting, establishing 
a fiscal note on legislation, monthly health insurance analysis, Quarterly Investment Reporting & 
Investment Subcommittee Meetings.  

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Promote consistent administration of benefit programs.  
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Publish and distribute quarterly PERSonnel Updates newsletter to all authorized agent/payroll 
contacts. 

2. Develop an on-line presentation segregated by plan for new authorized agent training.   
3. Review and update all kits, forms, SPDs, communication materials, and employer guide as in 

compliance with schedule to assist participating employers in the consistent administration of 
benefits for members hired or leaving employment. 

4. Coordinate revision and promulgation of administrative rules as needed. 
5. Submit final draft of rules to NDPERS Board for approval.  January 2008 
6. Submit approved rules with required documentation to Attorney General’s office for review. February 

2008 
7. Submit approved, reviewed rules to legislative counsel for formal promulgation. June 2008 
8. Attend Legislative Rules Committee follow-up meeting for promulgated rules. June 2008. 
9. Assist in providing training to Peoplesoft/HR payroll users as needed. 
10. Assist in updating Peoplesoft Benefits Administration user manuals and training exercises as is 

necessary. 
11. Provide feedback and other assistance as necessary to publish Peoplesoft benefits administration 

bulletins and distribute to payroll users. 
12. Assist in effort to follow-up with state agencies to assist in processing open events on People Soft 

Benefits Administration prior to monthly payroll cutoff as needed. 
Provide support in the following areas:  

13. Update PeopleSoft Benefits Administration user manuals and training exercises. 
14. Publish PeopleSoft Benefits Administration Bulletins on the portal for payroll users on an as needed 

basis. 
15. Follow-up with state agencies to assist them in processing open events on PeopleSoft Benefits 

Administration prior to payroll cutoff each month. 
16. Train new PeopleSoft HR/Payroll Users 
17. Provide employers with monthly retirement transmittals by the end of each month; deferred comp 

transmittals according to employer payroll frequencies; and group insurance billings by the 5th of 

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 10 of 41 



 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

each month. 
18. Update employer manual within 60 days of making a change in any employer reporting procedures. 
19. Follow up on employer retirement contribution reporting errors within 30 days of discovery.  

Calculate amount due to/from the employer within 30 days of receiving necessary information from 
employer.  Prepare adjustments to member accounts within 30 days of posting contributions to 
member’s account. (Additional processing time may be necessary depending on the number of 
employees/years affected by the error) 

20. Work with OMB to schedule & provide training for new PeopleSoft HR/Payroll users 
21. Update PeopleSoft Benefits Administration user manuals and training exercise to reflect the 

upgrade to version 8.9 
22. Publish PeopleSoft Benefits Administration Bulletins on the PeopleSoft portal for payroll users on an 

as needed basis. 
23. Follow-up with state agencies to assist them in processing open events on PeopleSoft Benefits 

Administration prior to payroll cutoff each month. 
24. P3 Methodology Project: 

a. Daily deposits 
b. Daily batches 
c. Bank Reconcilements 
d. Accounts Payable 
e. IDBS 

27. P3 Methodology Project:  
f. Incoming Mail Process 
g. Address Correction Process 
h. Indexing and Imaging Process 
i. Health Insurance Active Application Process 
j. 457 Participant Agreement Process 

    
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Continue to work with ITD to identify, from a records management perspective, the specifications and standards necessary for implementation of an electronic 
information and records system program for PERS. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Continue to work with ITD on developing and upgrading FileNet. 
2. Keep up to date and coordinate with ITD relating to electronic records retention.  
 

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 11 of 41 



 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Promote centralization of agency records, publications, marketing materials, forms, & e-mail. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Purge records on an annual basis according to the North Dakota Century Code. 
2. Formalize the process of retention of electronic documents.  
3. Maintain all forms development and design in house.  
4. Maintain the design and layout of kits. 
5. Maintain forms and kits on the web.  

 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Continue to work with in all areas of the agency to monitor workflow changes.  
Analyze service delivery operations to determine methods for increasing efficiency or quality. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Continue to work through the program areas to streamline processes and procedures where possible 
or requested by staff. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
To seek out ways to provide, store, and record board materials and actions in a timely, efficient and paperless manner. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Produce and deliver Board books within 5 days of Board meeting. 
2. Have meeting minutes prepared for the next meeting.  
3. Provide all Board materials via website to download for the interest groups. 
4. Create an electronic copy of all Board materials beginning with 1989. 
5.  Provide website support for displaying and storing Board materials. 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 12 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Promote the efficient delivery of services and administration of the Administrative Division to the Programs Division, Accounting/IT Division, FlexComp, and 
Member Services. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

Group Insurance – (Active) 
1. Continue to process all applications accurately on a daily basis.  
2. Data verification process on all active applications (95% accuracy).   
3. Respond to deadlines for billings  
4. Process dependent drop letters within 2 business days of receipt from BCBS.  
5. Process COBRA notices within 1 business day.  
6. Provide BCBS with daily delivery of applications.  
7. Respond to deadlines outlined on the operational calendar.  

• Keying adjustments  
• Mailing billings 

Group Insurance – (Retiree)  
1. Process retiree applications accurately on a daily basis.  
2. Data verification on all retiree applications (95% accuracy).  
3. Maintain excel file (file used by member services and administrators to respond to phone calls) 
4. Process nearing age 65 letters within 2 business days of receipt from BCBS.  
5. Process Medicare Part D applications accurately and timely and maintain spreadsheet to be e-mailed 

to BCBS weekly.  
Life Insurance –  
1. Maintain daily process and communication to payroll and member on Life Insurance applications  
2. Maintain procedures established and approved by the NDPERS Board for annual enrollment.  
3. Data verification process on life insurance applications (95% accuracy).  
Retirement –  
1. Process new retiree applications on a daily basis 
2. Continue to process all other applications on a daily basis.  
3. Respond to benefit estimates on a daily basis.  
4. Respond to correspondence on a daily basis.  
5. Respond to deadlines outlined on the operations calendar.  
6. Process defined contribution eligibles on a daily basis.  
7. Process for mailing on the first business day of the month.  

• First Retirement Check & Letter 
• Refund/Rollover checks  
• TIAA-CREF letters  
• 1099r for deceased  

Deferred Comp –  
1. Continue to process all applications on a daily basis. 
2. Provide accurate and timely correspondence to agents and provider companies. 

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 13 of 41 



 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

3. Maintain accurate continuing education records on the company agents.  
4. Maintain deferred comp database in a timely manner 
Incoming and outgoing Mail –  
1. Ensure proper handling of incoming and out going mail.  
2. Meet the deadline given on large mailings  
3. Ensure that the 4 postage accounts balance  
4. Ensure that the 4 postage accounts have adequate funds  
5. Ensure the most cost effective way of sending out information.  
6. Have incoming and outgoing mail backed up 5 deep.  
Procurement – 
1. Ensure an ample supply of office supplies, paper, and envelopes are available. 
2. Ensure and maintain efficient use of the office equipment. (Copiers, postage equipment, 

inserter/stuffing machine, smart mailer, phones)   
Back-up Duties -  
1. Have incoming and outgoing mail duties backed up by all Administrative Services staff.  
2. Have critical day-to-day duties backed up. 
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Assess the administrative services needs of the agency. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

 
1. Meet annually with Managers, Administrators, and Auditor to identify level of needs  
2. Categorize and prioritize the needs.  
3. Develop a plan to implement the needs.  
4. Continue to be part of the various PERS working groups, (Retirement, Group Insurance, Deferred 

Compensation, and IT).  

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Retain and maintain a qualified, fully trained staff to support the program division, accounting/IT division, FlexComp, Internal Auditor and member services.  
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Conduct monthly team meetings and individual meetings to discuss and communicate program, policy 
or procedural changes in process or implementation of these changes. 

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 14 of 41 



2. Encourage staff to attend seminars relevant to their job duties.  
3. Continue membership in and attend meetings of the American Records Management Association 

(Bismarck/Mandan Chapter).  
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Monitor software and mainframe applications to ensure consistent and accurate administration of benefit programs. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Provide input and make recommendations for programming changes through monthly Steering 
Committee meetings. 

2. Assist in testing new applications and data provided for active and retiree annual statements.   
3. Provide staff support to IT division to facilitate migration of mainframe software programs to a windows 

based environment. 
4. Provide staff support to IT Division to evaluate and make recommendations regarding replacement of 

existing mainframe benefits administration system. 
5. Provide staff support for Project Management oversight of LASR project. 
6. Conduct cross reference audits of retiree data. 

- Complete quarterly cross reference of retiree data against Dept of Vital Records death 
database  

- Conduct annual cross match with private vender, subject to price.  
7. - Conduct cross match with Social Security Administration periodically, subject to price and availability. 

(annually) 
8. Provide matches to Programs Division for follow-up. 
9. Test PeopleSoft FSA & Benefits Administration modules as needed in conversion to 8.9. (Sharon 

should this be removed or will I be needed for testing, etc on the self service portal.) 
10. Report issues that are discovered with PeopleSoft FSA or Benefits Administration. 
11. Conduct monthly steering committee meetings, prioritize and assign programming requests that are 

submitted, and distribute an updated programming request list to steering committee members. 
12. Complete all projects with critical or legislative deadlines on time and on budget. 
13. Provide support for PeopleSoft queries. 
14. Provide a more formal testing process to include checklists of the business processes that have been 

affected by a program change. Develop a standard method for end-users to document what was 
tested and their results. 

15. Participate with ITD in the Mainframe Migration Project. 
16. Work with selected vendor on the system replacement project. 
17. Test PeopleSoft FSA and Benefits Administration modules as required for patches, upgrades, etc 
18. Maintain a log of issues that are discovered with PeopleSoft FSA or Benefits Administration and 

determine if the problem can be solved through system configuration, by changing the business 
process or through new development. 

19. Update tables on PeopleSoft to reflect insurance rate changes, new legislation, 457 limits, and any 

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 15 of 41 



 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

other changes that impact the system. 
a. Pt/temp eligible to participate in DC plan 
b. Limit pt/temp enrollment in health & life insurance to 20/20 rule 
c. Set up new retirement plan for Career & Tech Ed 
d. Set up separate benefit plans for state dental and vision and higher education dental and 

vision 
e. Determine best way to update deferred comp provider name changes on benefit plan 

tables 
20. Implement PeopleSoft savings management functionality to more efficiently monitor 457 50+ and 

catch up limits (June 2007) 
21. Participate in user acceptance testing as required for mainframe migration project (summer 2007) 
22. Initiate, test and implement programming required for 457 plan auto enrollment (August 2007) 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Supervise the performance of all service vendors retained on contract for NDPERS group insurance and retirement programs. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Monitor performance relative to standards set forth in provider and administrative 
contracts/agreements. 

2. At least annually, review deferred comp agent list for compliance with training requirements and 
provide notification of non-compliance to the provider companies. 

3. Promote education standards for provider services to deferred comp members by maintaining updated 
Provider Handbook and enforcing administrative policies and procedures in compliance with contracts. 

4. Assess the performance of member service unit at BCBS based on monthly accuracy and timeliness 
reports and semi-annual service unit survey. 

5. Conduct at least annual meetings with EPO providers to address areas of concern, gather input, 
monitor plan performance and review annual EPO satisfaction survey. 

6. Conduct annual health claims audit at BCBS. (January 2007) 
7. Report results to BCBS for comment and report to NDPERS Board. March 2007 
8. Work with BlueCross BlueShield to resolve any outstanding issues. Ongoing 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 16 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Ensure compliance of all programs with federal regulations, administrative rules and state statutes. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Monitor and ensure ongoing compliance with HIPAA Privacy Rule provisions: 
• Conduct ongoing training as necessary. 
• Maintain required documentation. 
• Review current procedures for compliance (report to board each December). 
• Send privacy notification by April 14, 2009 (required every 3 years)  

2. Comply with federal requirements to submit annual Credible Coverage Disclosure to CMS by March 
2008. 

3. Complete compliance testing on FlexComp program annually.  Spring 2007 
4. Document procedures for monitoring compliance of pretax purchase agreements. 
5. Document procedures for USERRA refunds of employee payments and reimbursements from 

employers 
6. Implement federal regulations for Medicare Part D, relating to penalties for delayed enrollments, into 

the group insurance billing system. 
7. Continue to participate in the Enterprise Architecture project. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Develop knowledge and procedural basis to ensure ongoing compliance with HIPAA Security Rule provisions. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Review and maintain HIPAA security provisions.   
2. Conduct staff training annually. 
3. Monitor and ensure ongoing compliance with HIPAA Security Rule provisions. 
4. Acquire and maintain required documentation. 
Conduct annual review of policies and procedures manual to ensure it stays current. 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 17 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Provider certification/education program for 457 reps. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Conduct training each year, subject to demand, rotating locations throughout the state., Fall 2007  
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Develop and maintain programs designed to protect the assets of the retirement systems, its members, staff, property and equipment to ensure that the retirement 
system can continue to meet its obligations to members. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Maintain a business disaster recovery plan designed to ensure NDPERS services are available to 
members at all times with as little disruption as possible.  (ongoing) 

2. Maintain a program designed to minimize injuries and personal risk to NDPERS employees and 
members during the course of their daily work. (ongoing) 

3. Conduct quarterly meetings of Loss Control Committee designed to review NDPERS loss control 
policies, procedures, loss control claims and incident reports and recommend revisions and updates. 
(quarterly) 

4. Attend annual Risk Management Seminar.  May 2007 
5. Complete and submit risk management discount applications for workers compensation and risk 

management premiums.  (May 2007) 
6. Revise and enter COOP Plan on statewide Strohl system. (ongoing) 
7. Establish risk management/business disaster recovery component to be included in monthly staff 

meetings. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Develop and maintain a comprehensive accounting policy and procedure manual. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Identify accounting duties that are not documented and prepare procedures as necessary;  
2. Document procedures for processing the following types of purchases in the DB and DC plan:  

employers, USERRA, rollovers and pretax. 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 18 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Provide online access to as much data as feasible. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Work with ITD to migrate reports stored on COM (Computer Output to Microfiche) to FileNet. 
2. Work with BND to get PERS accounting department set up for on-line access to our bank accounts. 

 

 
Goals and Objectives 
Automate as many processes as feasible. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Identify requirements for bar coding IBS form 
2. Continue to work with ITD to identify and prioritize documents to move to Wappapello/FileNet. 

Approximately 100 reports/letters. 
3. Work with agency staff to determine workflow processing needs for the system replacement project. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Upgrade computer hardware and software according to agency replacement schedule. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Determine hardware and software upgrades necessary to remain in compliance with ITD standards 
and agency’s 4 year hardware replacement schedule. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Administer a local area network that is accessible 99% of the time. 
 

 
Projects 

 

Progress 
 

1. Monitor ITD’s LAN availability data utilizing ITD’s services. 
2. Update LAN Administrator’s Manual. 
3. Upgrade server hardware & software to accommodate disk space and performance requirements. 

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 19 of 41 



 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Insure the integrity of the mainframe database by maintaining an on-line data entry accuracy rate of 95% or better. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

 
1. Verify retirement enrollment forms, retirement beneficiary forms, deferred comp enrollment forms and 

address changes after the information has been entered on the mainframe and calculate accuracy 
rate. 

2. Expand insurance verification process to include retiree applications, ACH forms and COBRA 
elections 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Develop and execute a comprehensive performance and operations audit and risk assessment program for the evaluation of management and its controls 
provided over all agency activities as approved by the audit committee. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Review with management to obtain final enterprise risk management (ERM) assessment. 
2. Determine if questionnaire is adequate. 
3. Make adjustments as needed. 
4. Facilitate an enterprise risk management (ERM) assessment at least annually with the input of senior 

management, audit committee and the board. 
5. Issue report to Executive Management. 

 

 

 
Goals and Objectives 
Executive a comprehensive control self-assessment program for benefit programs area.  
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Review questionnaires that address control and risk issues for each program with management and 
staff. 

2. Make adjustments as needed. 
3. Facilitate a control self-assessment program at least annually with the input of senior management, 

audit committee and the board to be completed by October 1. 
4. Issue report to Management. 

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 20 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Develop and execute an audit plan utilizing the Control Self-Assessment results to ensure value added services to management. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Determine areas considered to be higher risk with the assistance of management and prioritize audits 
to address those risks. 

2. Develop and audit plan by the November Audit Committee meeting. 
3. Review audit plan with Executive Management and Audit Committee and obtain their approval. 
4. Implement the audit plan. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Develop and execute an improved audit process. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Improve communications with staff regarding upcoming audits and throughout audit process. 
2. Develop and document understanding of work process before conducting audit. 
3. Utilize the risk evaluation worksheet for each audit before developing audit program. 
4. Conduct audit focusing on high risk areas. 
5. Issue final report in a timely manner for value added services to management and staff. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Improve the effectiveness of the Internal Audit Division. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Review and update the policy and procedure manual and all audit templates prior to calendar year end. 
2. Purge records per records retention schedule in November of each year. 
3. Maintain daily and update periodically worksheets in Excel to track time spent on audits and projects. 
4. Issue an annual audit plan that includes the working plans developed using the risk assessment 

process for the benefits and accounting divisions. 
5. Conduct an annual review of the Internal Audit division to determine if it is complying with the Internal 

Audit Charter and issue a report to the Audit Committee and Board. 
6. Periodically review the Internal Audit Charter and update if necessary. 
7. Conduct an internal quality assessment of the internal audit division in preparation of an external 

quality assurance review to ensure the Internal Audit division achieves a minimum rating of “good”   

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 21 of 41 



 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Participate in assigned committees. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Attend meetings 
2. Provide input as required 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Conduct special examinations at the request of management, including the reviews of representations made by clients outside the agency. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Develop questionnaires that address control and risk issues for each program to be audited with input 
from management and staff. 

2. Develop action plan based on the results of responses on questionnaires. 
3. Conduct special examinations requested by management and staff in a timely manner. 
4. Write summary of results of engagement. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Provide consulting services at the request of management to improve effectiveness of risk management, control, and governance processes. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Develop questionnaires that address control and risk issues for each program to be audited with input 
from management and staff. 

2. Develop consulting engagement plan based on the results of responses on questionnaires. 
3. Conduct consulting services requested by management and staff in a timely manner. 
4. Write summary of results of consulting engagement. 
5. Participate in Loss Committee activities. 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 22 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Work with Information Technology Division to provide access to electronic data for automated computer assisted audit techniques. . 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Meet with IT to discuss availability of information for each program. 
2. Determine best access to information 
3. Develop plan to obtain data 
4. Develop and implement ACL audit projects. 
5. Complete ACL audit projects. 
6. Issue a report summarizing results. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Ensure compliance with federal and state tax reporting regulations. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Deposit federal and state tax withholding by established deadlines. 
2. File quarterly and annual federal returns with the Internal Revenue Service by established deadlines. 
3. File W-2 and 1099R forms with the appropriate agencies and provide copies to recipients by 

established deadlines. 
4. Reconcile monthly 1099R reports. 
5. Implement procedure to reconcile 1099R files with general ledger. 
6.  Conduct annual Section 415 testing on service purchase contributions by April 15 of each year. 
7. Follow up with employers who internal audit has identified as having retirement contribution reporting 

discrepancies.  Make corrections to member records, as necessary. 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 23 of 41 



Agency Driver and Philosophy 
Driver 
Research and evaluate benefit products & services 
Philosophy 
• Listen to our members. 
• Have the best Employee Benefit package in the upper Midwest. 
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Improve the efficiency and convenience of the enrollment process through the use of e-business applications. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Continue to test and make recommendations for enhancements to on-line services program. 
2. Investigate on-line enrollment options for all benefit programs and implement effective with 2008 

annual enrollment season. 
3. Continue to promote on-line services by increasing employee awareness through education and 

communication. 
4. Develop and implement a web based new employee orientation program on PERS benefits. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Monitor investment options available under NDPERS Companion Plan and Defined Contribution plan to ensure the needs and expectations of the members are 
met. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Collect and communicate investment returns quarterly to the NDPERS Board for the Companion Plan 
in the 457 program. 

2. Collect and communicate investment returns quarterly to the NDPERS Board for the Defined 
Contribution Plan retirement program. 

3. Post quarterly investment return reports on NDPERS website to insure access for membership. 
4. Realign 401(a) and 457 Companion Plan lineup with investment subcommittee to adequately cover 

the investment spectrum. Fall 2007 
5. Review statement of investment policy for 401(a), 457, Defined Benefit and Job Service retirement 

systems. Annually – Fall 2007 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 24 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Investigate alternative methods of delivering/receiving benefit information. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Keep benefit estimate program updated and accessible on website for new employer groups to use 
and explore changes as requested. 

2. Explore making the purchase program available in online services so it doesn’t have to be a download. 
Dec 2007 

3. Provide support through helpdesk inquiries and as needed if Peoplesoft e-benefits are used to allow 
state/higher education employees to enroll in benefits for the Fall annual enrollment. 

 

 
Goals and Objectives 
Investigate and procure a solution to replace the existing Legacy System 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Review and evaluate proposals received in RFP process started in 2006. 
2. Conduct LASR steering committee meetings and coordinate consulting services and 

budget. 
3. Attend and evaluate demonstration sessions provided by invited bidders. Feb 2006 
4. Conduct and evaluate reference checks via teleconference for bidders 
5. Conduct on site visit and evaluate vendor references 
6. Report results of above activities to NDPERS Board 
7. Initiate and assist in contract negotiation with chosen bidder 
8. Provide quarterly reporting to ITD Large Project Committee 

 

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 25 of 41 



Agency Driver and Philosophy 
Driver 
Educate members, employers and the public on the value of PERS policies & programs 
Philosophy 
• Listen with concern to understand and be responsive to our clients. 
• Treat our clients with courtesy, dignity and respect. 
• Make ourselves and our services as accessible as possible by eliminating physical barriers. 
• Provide timely, accurate information that recognizes our clients’ expectations and meets our clients’ requirements. 
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Facilitate member understanding of benefits and application processes by developing comprehensive communication materials. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Update all communication materials as indicated by new legislation, plan design, administrative or 
federal changes and have available on web site by August 1, 2007.  

2. Produce annual statements for actives and retirees.  8/07 & 12/07 
3. Develop and distribute consolidated annual enrollment notifications for health, life, dental, vision, LTC 

and FlexComp plans fall 2007.   
4. Gather product information and coordinate revision of Investment Summary booklet for the 457 

program. Fall 2007  
5. Promote updated Investment Summary in newsletter. 
6. Send updates in newsletter format, as needed, to deferred comp providers in 2007. (July 2007) 
7. Conduct monthly Website committee meetings. 
8. Update website within 3 business days of receiving new information or changes. 
9. Work with Web Committee to determine ways to attract visitors to our website.  Discuss possibility of 

“auto enrolling” new hires. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Provide members with information on financial planning, supplemental retirement savings, estate planning, and other topics relevant to successful transition to 
retirement. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Conduct agency based Pre-retirement Education Programs (PREP) by request. 
2. Conduct two PERS sponsored pre-retirement seminars in 2007.  

 

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 26 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Act as liaison for different NDPERS pension plans and the retirement board (Judges, Law Enforcement, Job Service, HP, Main system). 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. To publish every 3 to 5 months a newsletter for the active and retired members 
2. To provide notice of annual EPO open enrollment to members at least one week before the beginning 

of the enrollment period.  
3. Meet with pension plan contacts concerning proposed legislation, to communicate progress and 

discuss actuarial review and technical comments and discuss any necessary amendments. 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 27 of 41 



Agency Driver and Philosophy 
Driver 
Earn the respect and trust of our clients 
Philosophy 
• Operate at the highest ethical and professional standards.  
• Treat every person with dignity, respect, courtesy, concern and understanding. 
• Provide the highest quality services and benefit programs.  
• Listen with concern to understand and be responsive to our clients. 
• Treat our clients with courtesy, dignity and respect.  
• Make ourselves and our services as accessible as possible by eliminating physical barriers. 
• Provide timely, accurate information that recognizes our clients’ expectations and meets our clients’ requirements. 
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Provide liaison services to members with insurance claim and coverage disputes, pension service and benefit issues, and compliance issues arising from provider 
performance.   
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Research members problems or internal issues detected by staff by referencing codes, rules, contract 
provisions, performance guidelines, or seeking Attorney General’s opinion.   Apply appropriate 
compliance procedures or assist member in attaining resolution.  (Ongoing) 

2. Maintain tracking procedure to monitor application processing during life annual enrollment.   

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Maintain a customer service center that provides accurate, comprehensive information to member inquiries regarding the provisions and requirements related to 
the benefit programs managed and administered by NDPERS. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Maintain a qualified, fully trained member services staff by providing ongoing training on benefit 
program changes. 

2. Evaluate ability of member service staff to assist office in other administrative areas.  
3. Meet goal of assisting at least 68% of incoming calls. 
4. Develop response letter for retirees inquiring about dental or vision coverage. 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 28 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Provide a one-on-one counseling service that provides members with benefit options and assists them with the enrollment process.    
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. To continue to provide 500 to 700 one on one counseling sessions annually. 
2. Investigate other communication media for the delivery of NDPERS services to members. 
3. Do a pilot program to conduct one on one counseling session at employer locations in second half of 

2007. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Communicate with our members and clients via NDPERS web site. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Maintain current information and update as needed the information for the Internal Audit division and 
the Audit Committee on the NDPERS web site. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Produce an Internal Audit Annual Report following the end of each calendar year. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Develop an audit report by the February Audit Committee meeting. 
2. Review the audit report with Executive Management and the Audit Committee and obtain the Audit 

Committee's approval. 

 

 
Goals and Objectives 
Participate in professional organizations. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Maintain membership in professional organizations. 
2. Volunteer services for organizations. 
3. Network with other professionals. 

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 29 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Assist the Audit Committee in managing their function of the Board.  
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Plan quarterly audit committee meetings. 
2. Attend quarterly audit committee meetings. 
3. Provide audit committee agenda to the audit committee a minimum of one week prior to meeting. 
4. Review annually the audit committee charter, determine if the audit committee has met their 

responsibility and issue a report to the board. 
5. Review the audit committee charter and update if necessary. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Maintain a support team for PeopleSoft Benefit Administration that provides consistent and timely responses to inquiries from agency users. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Assist in developing a log of common questions/problems and document appropriate action. 
2. Respond to problems logged through the ITD help desk within 24 hours. 
3. Continue to update a log of common questions/problems and document appropriate response. 
4. Respond to problems logged through the ITD Service desk within 24 hours. 
5. Initiate discussions with OMB to clarify roles for supporting PeopleSoft Benefits Administration. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
 
Work with employers to ensure satisfaction with NDPERS service and provide excellent service to our members. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Explore concept of establishing employer user group, including group size, frequency 
of meeting, subject matter to cover, etc. Summer 2007 

2. Establish Employer User Group to meet periodically to obtain feedback on NDPERS 
programs and service from an employer perspective.  Fall 2007 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 30 of 41 



Agency Driver and Philosophy 
Driver 
Attract and retain a competent and highly motivated work force 
Philosophy 
• Foster a climate where staff supports team efforts focuses on positive solutions and assumes responsibility for team results.  
• Encourage staff to question, innovate and grow by authorizing staff to assume responsibility. 
• Support and encourage continuous personal and professional growth.  
• Contribute to each others success by offering training, guidance, support, assistance and opportunities for growth.  
• Demonstrate respect for coworkers and recognize the value of our diversity. 
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Conduct recruitment activities using a standard screening and rating process that identifies the candidates whose qualifications best fit our requirements. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Coordinate recruitment activities with HRMS and provide assistance to management staff in 
developing job postings, interview questionnaires, evaluation criteria and rating sheets to fill vacancies 
within time period specified in posting. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Maintain a performance evaluation system that is comprehensive and equitable. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Monitor system to ensure 6 month probationary reviews are conducted for new hires.  
2. Ensure reviews are conducted at least annually for all classified staff and filed in respective employee 

file. 
3. Review evaluation forms. 
4. Monitor performance evaluation system and make adjustments as identified by management. 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 31 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Maintain an updated internal policy and procedure manual. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Monitor changes affecting policies as mandated by state or federal law, Board action, or precedence 
as established by HRMS or internally and update as necessary. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Maintain file of Position Information Questionnaires that accurately reflects the responsibilities and duties of each agency FTE position. 
 

 
Projects 

 

Progress 

1. Update PIQ records for all classified positions as indicated by adjustments to job tasks/duties. 
2. Submit PIQs to HRMS for reclassification as necessary. 
     Retain record in personnel files. 
4.  Develop PIQ for new accounting FTE’s, submit for classification, recruit & fill positions 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Process payroll accurately and timely and maintain an accurate accounting of accrued leave. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Process monthly payroll and leave reporting within the timeframes established by OMB. 
2. Reconcile source documents to accrued leave report, monthly. 
3. Attend payroll training sessions provided by OMB.  (ongoing)  

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 32 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Maintain professional proficiency through continuing professional education and training to meet GAO, AICPA, and IIA standards. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Budget for continuing education program to obtain no less than 20 hours per fiscal year (120 hours 
every three years). 

2. Maintain a periodic quality assurance activity within the division to prepare for the five year quality 
assurance review beginning January 1, 2007. 

3. Provide sufficient training to each auditor to compete work as assigned. 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 33 of 41 



Agency Driver and Philosophy 
Driver 
Maintain actuarial and financial soundness of the funds 
Philosophy 
• Prudent risk taking 
• Efficient administration 
• Effectively manage resources for the benefit of our clients 
• Meet or exceed published quality standards 
 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Monitor cost management and utilization review reports and assist in developing and reviewing options for cost management of plans. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Have prepared annually an actuarial report of the PERS Defined Benefit plans. 
2. Review financial projections and annual actuarial reports and develop strategies to address areas of 

concern and present information to PERS Board for review, consideration, and input. 
3. Report to the Board annually, status of employers subject to minimum participation and contribution 

requirements under the health plan. 
4. Review and prepare information on potential cost management and utilization management programs 

developing for health plan and report to the PERS Board. 
5. Review disease management services, monitor effectiveness of program and evaluate service 

provider. (Fall 2007) 
6. Monitor and analyze employee focused wellness program conducted in conjunction with UND Family 

Practice Center as requested. 
7. Monitor implementation of mail order prescriptions and use and periodically report to NDPERS Board. 
8. Monitor and analyze cost effectiveness of Prime Therapeutics. Subject to information being available.  

Winter 2007 
9. Identify and refine concepts of quality improvement in healthcare, focusing on identified protocols and 

treatments. ongoing 
10. Review, revise and identify procurement policy that does not pertain to NDPERS and draft proposed 

policy.  Winter 2007 
11. Review DC expenses and set administrative costs for DC plan  

 

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 34 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Conduct and evaluate vendor renewal proposals for 457 deferred comp plan, Programs Division and 401(a) defined contribution plan and assess feasibility of 
initiating the Request for Proposal process. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Participate in RFP process for all programs, as necessary, analyzing responses received from 
vendors and participating in the selection of successful vendor. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Administer the DB Plan utilizing the principles of excellence established for the pension community by the Pension Benefit Coordinating Council. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Review requirements for Pension Benefit Coordinating Council Award and submit if NDPERS plan 
qualifies. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Receive the GFOA Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting annually. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Publish a comprehensive annual financial report and submit it to the GFOA by December 31 of each 
year. 

2. Implement new GASB reporting requirements for Other Post-employment Benefits 

 

 
 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 35 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Receive an unqualified opinion on the annual financial statement audit performed by external auditors and no reportable conditions or material weaknesses on the 
report of compliance and internal controls. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Prepare monthly bank account reconcilements. 
2. Prepare monthly reconcilement of retirement contributions and deferred comp contributions posted to 

mainframe database. 
3. Prepare monthly reconcilement of insurance premiums received and remitted to insurance carriers. 
4. Prepare monthly reconcilement of retirement check write. 
5. Prepare quarterly reconcilement of deferred comp provider reports and transfers, and monitor 

distribution compliance. 
6. Reconcile deferred comp contributions reported on provider reports to cash receipts journal. 
7. Prepare monthly FlexComp  
8. Prepare monthly reconcilements of contributor account balances and annuitant minimum guarantees 
9. Develop and implement procedures for reconciling retirement contributions to Central Payroll reports 

and Higher Ed reports, monthly 
10. Develop and implement procedures to reconcile FlexComp FICA savings received from Central Payroll 

when preparing the monthly financial statements. 
11. Implement audit recommendations from internal and external auditors. 
12. Document all security requests to ITD and their responses.  
13. Conduct annual review of who has access to PERS’ systems and what those privileges are.  
14. Monitor and record monthly reporting of all access to PERS’ production environment. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Prepare the agency’s biennial budget for submission to the legislature by the due date specified by OMB 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Prepare a budget that is consistent with the agency’s business plan and reflects the Board’s priorities 
for each program. Submit the budget in the format specified by OMB in June of each even- numbered 
year. 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 36 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Monitor budgeted expenditures to actual expenditures, monthly 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Update actual expenditures each month within one week of receiving accounting reports.  Report 
unusual variances to Executive Director immediately. 

2. Monitor cash flows for FICA tax savings to determine adequacy as a funding source for the FlexComp 
and Deferred Comp programs and LASR project 

3. Monitor consultant expenses and report to Board, quarterly. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Allocate costs to accurately reflect the administrative expenses for each program. 
 

 
Projects 

 

Progress 

1. Prepare retirement plan allocation for RIO, monthly. 
2. Allocate expenditures to appropriate benefit program, monthly and annually. 
3. Review existing expenses allocation policy each year and update if necessary 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Prepare information technology plan for submission to the legislature by the due date specified by ITD. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Prepare an information technology plan that is consistent with the agency’s business plan and reflects 
the Board’s priorities for each program. Submit the plan in the format specified by ITD in July of each 
even-numbered year. 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 37 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Maximize the investment return on deposits through an effective cash management program. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Deposit cash receipts daily. 
2. Transfer excess cash balances from the Bank of North Dakota to be invested by RIO. 
3. Allocate deposits to appropriate bank accounts, daily. 
4. Implement a more aggressive cash management program to minimize the balance kept on deposit in 

the retirement and insurance accounts at the Bank of North Dakota. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Prepare accurate monthly financial statements within 45 days of months end. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Prepare cash receipts journals, cash disbursement journals, subsidiary ledgers and other supporting 
schedules, monthly. 

2. Allocate expenditures to appropriate benefit program, monthly and annually. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Provide accurate and timely census data and financial information to the agency's actuary for preparation of the annual actuarial valuations. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Provide the actuary with electronic census data by July 31 and financial data by September 5 of each 
year. 

2. Test programming changes that will allow electronic preparation of census data for Job Service 
retirees who are paid through PERS.  Work with Benefits/Audit divisions to gather information to be 
populated (June 2008) 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 38 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Evaluate and execute a comprehensive control self-assessment program for the accounting area. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Develop or evaluate questionnaires that address control and risk issues for each program to be 
examined with input from management and staff. 

2. Determine if it is meeting needs of the accounting division. 
3. Make adjustments as needed. 
4. Facilitate a control self-assessment program at least annually with the input of senior management, 

audit committee and the board to be completed by October 1, 2007. 
5. Issue report to Management. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Develop and execute a working audit plan utilizing the Control Self-Assessment results that will provide value added services to management.  
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Determine areas considered to be higher risk with the assistance of management and prioritize audits 
to address those risks. 

2. Develop and audit plan by the November Audit Committee meeting. 
3. Review audit plan with Executive Management and Audit Committee and obtain their approval. 
4. Implement the audit plan. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Test NDPERS actuarial data at mid and fiscal year end of accuracy.  
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Obtain from IT actuary data in January and July. 
2. Conduct tests on actuary data utilizing ACL software 
3. Follow up on discrepancies found 
4. Provide management with a report. 

 

 
 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 39 of 41 



Goals and Objectives 
Develop and execute an improved audit process. 
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Improve communications with staff regarding upcoming audits and throughout audit process. 
2. Develop and document understanding of work process before conducting audit. 
3. Utilize the risk evaluation worksheet for each audit before developing audit program. 
4. Conduct audit focusing on high risk areas. 
5. Issue final report in a timely manner for value added services to management and staff. 

 

 
 
Goals and Objectives 
Coordinate and supplement external audit efforts.  
 

 
Projects 

 

 
Progress 

1. Assist State Auditors Office with review of RFP as requested 
2. Provide input to State Auditors Office on proposals. 
3. Contact audit firm to schedule conference room 
4. Discuss with audit firm coordination of audits to minimize duplicated efforts. 
5. Communicate with audit firm as necessary. 
6. Provide information to audit firm as requested. 

 

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 40 of 41 



North Dakota Public Employees Retirement System 
2007 Business Plan 
 

 
Table of Contents 

 
 
                                               Agency Drivers                 Page  
 

• Provide an employee benefit package that is among the best available for public and private employers  

in the upper Midwest.                   1 

• Ensure the efficient and accurate administration of member benefits.         8 

• Research and evaluate benefit products and services.         24 

• Educate members, employers and the public on the value of PERS policies and programs.    26 

• Earn the respect and trust of our clients.           28 

• Attract and retain a competent and highly motivated work force.       31 

• Maintain actuarial and financial soundness of the funds.         34 

 

2007 Business Plan                    Page 41 of 41 



 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-info@nd.gov ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Sparb      
 
DATE:   May 9, 2007   
 
SUBJECT:  Payroll Conference 
 
 
Biennially PERS provides a day long conference for our participating employers.  The 
purpose of this meeting is to discuss changes that may be occurring in each of our 
programs and to highlight administrative/process changes.  This year the meeting is on 
June 13 and will be at the Heritage Center.   
 
Thanks to the Health Department, we will be able to broadcast this over the internet and 
record it so we can put it on our website for later viewing by those who could not attend.  To 
date we have 159 registered to attend with another 38 who have signed up to view it on the 
web.   
 
Attached for your information is the proposed agenda for the conference.  
 
 



 
 
 
 
 

North Dakota 
Public Employees Retirement System  
400 East Broadway, Suite 505 ● Box 1657 
Bismarck, North Dakota 58502-1657 

Sparb Collins  
Executive Director  
(701) 328-3900 
1-800-803-7377 

FAX: (701) 328-3920  ●    EMAIL: NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV  ●  www.nd.gov/ndpers 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:    PERS Board    
 
FROM:   Election Committee: 
    Howard Sage – Chair 
    Joan Ehrhardt 
    Ron Leingang      
 
DATE:   May 8, 2007   
 
SUBJECT:  Election Update 
 
 
There are two nominees for the vacancy on the PERS Board: 
 
  Dan Seymour – Department of Corrections 
  Mike Sandal – Supreme Court    
 
Following is the schedule for the remainder of the election process: 
  
  June 1, 2007 –   Ballots are sent out to membership 
 
  June 15, 2007 – Deadline to return ballots 
 
  June 18, 2007 – Ballot canvassing 
 
  June 21, 2007 – Presentation of results to Board membership 
 
  June 22, 2007 – Notification to candidate 
 

mailto:NDPERS-INFO@ND.GOV

	SPD Revisions.doc
	SPD Revisions attach.xls
	Sheet1

	Heart of America.doc
	Heart of America attach.doc
	TERMS AND CONDITIONS
	High Option
	Low Option
	Share Option
	High Option
	Low Option
	Share Option
	Political Subdivision Contracts
	High Option
	Low Option
	Share Option



	PPO Update.doc
	Minimum Participation Requirements.doc
	Life Renewal Options.doc
	EAP board memo.doc
	EAP Summary.pdf
	surplus affordability update March.pdf
	Quarterly Health Graphs.doc
	HEALTH TRENDS Q42006.ppt
	Legislation - group insurance.doc
	HB 1432

	Wellness Renewal.doc
	Employer Based Wellness Promotion Schedule 2007 Attachment.doc
	Go Red Project.doc
	Wellness - Pilot Prgram.doc
	Pilot Program memo attachment.pdf
	Coordination of Programs.doc
	iPod Giveaway.doc
	iPod Giveaway Website Info Attachment.doc
	iPod Giveaway Employee Email Information Attachment.doc
	Disability Consulting .doc
	Board Action Requested

	Disability Consulting attach.doc
	LASR Status Cover.doc
	LASR Monthly Status Report 20070430.doc
	Laser Project Contract.doc
	LASER Contract Memo attahement.pdf
	Business Plan.doc
	Payroll Conference.doc
	Board Election.doc
	business-plan.pdf
	2006 Business Plan in color with Progress.doc
	Driver
	Philosophy
	DEFINED BENEFIT HYBRID PLAN
	Agency Driver and Philosophy
	Driver 
	Philosophy
	Driver
	Philosophy
	Philosophy
	Driver
	Philosophy
	Driver
	Philosophy
	Driver
	Philosophy

	2007 Business Plan in color with Progress.doc
	Driver
	Philosophy
	DEFINED BENEFIT HYBRID PLAN
	Agency Driver and Philosophy
	Driver 
	Philosophy
	Driver
	Philosophy
	Philosophy
	Driver
	Philosophy
	Driver
	Philosophy
	Driver
	Philosophy





